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LOGIN ONTO ANNUAL STATUTORY RETURN

% | Login to the Statutory Returns Portal - Microsoft Internet Explorer

File Edit View Favorites Tools Help "lr
" —~ n ~ T -
2 ‘ ¥ ) ) Sy i < | )+ =2 wl - i <4
@ Back 2 ij @ (| - Search % " Favorites {: 2| 2 &2 ] 4\ ﬁ i &
Address :.@j http:/fkoketsom/returnstest/login.aspx M ‘ Go Links >
A

For Medical Schemes provide supervision over Medical Schemes.

-W‘)'& CounCil A statutory body, established by the Parliament of South Africa to
U

Home | ContactUs | Site Map

Welcome to the Statutory Returns Portal

About Us ¥
Consumer Education ¥ @ Please Log In
Publications ¥

User Name ‘ ‘
Portals ¥ :

Password ‘ }
Task Team Sites ¥ submit p | reset p |
Contact Us N2 Mot a Member Yet? Register Here Forgot your Password?Click Here

® Legal information | Privacy Policy Staternent
@ Council for Medical Schemes
bt
2] Done %4 Local intranet

+y Start e € 7 I8 2Microsof... v @ Exemption 1§ 2005 annual... T 2 Internet.., ~ Q) =8 - 8139 AM

Not yet a user on the system.:

Click on the words ‘Register Here'.
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The following screen will appear when the user clicked on the ‘Register Here’
button:

A Register - Microsofl Internet Explorer
File  Edit View  Favorites Tools  Help lf
OBack . ) \:q \,’.‘ﬂ ;. -7 Search “ Favorites <1 LA+ g (W] - | “;1 =5
Addr 555 | ] https/ fkokatsom/raturnstest fregister . asp: v | EYGo ks »
AL ALt o=
'L Council A statutory body, established by the Parliament of South Afvica to
‘ For Medical Schemeés provide supsrvision over Medical Schames.
Click on the
button to select one or many Schemes [:
[
First Name | [
Last Name ‘

Email

Confirm Email

-t |
) bane S Local intranet
B = Microwof...  « | S Exemption Tl Zo0% annual o oz Internet,,, - @ EBEE - w0 AM

The user should ensure that he or she selects all the schemes, for which he or
she would want to register, when clicking on the selection-button.

When the user submits his or her request to be registered, an e-mail will be send
to the ‘administrator’ of that scheme, to approve the registration of the user.
Please note that our system has one administrator for each scheme, which is the
very first person to register as a user for that specific scheme.

As soon as we receive the approval from the ‘administrator’ of the scheme, the

Office will e-mail the new user his or her username and password to access the
online statutory return.
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Registered as an user on the system

The user should then capture his or her user name and password on the login
screen and press submit.

N Login 1o the Statutory Returns Portal - Microsoft Internet Explorer

[= (7%
Pl Edit  View Pavorites  Tools  Help v
0 Back ~ ) L’.‘] 1;":] ;, - search .1”\ Favorites 6_“.’ (S e W J ﬁ ““

Address :ﬁ] http:fikoketsomfreturnstestflogin, aspx v | Go Links ¥

For Medical Schemes provide supervision over Medical Schemes,

—WJ‘_L (:()u nCil A statutory body, established by the Parliament of South Alrica to
.r‘

Hame | Contact Us | Site Map

Welcome to the Statutory Returns Portal
About Us

Consumer Education , Please Log In

Publications

|
Usur Narms |nicolene [

Portals
Paszword |eeoses ‘

Task Team Sites submit p I reset b

Contact Us Not a Member Yet? Register Mere  Forgot your Password?Click Mere

® Logal Infarmation | Privacy Policy Staternent
@ Council for Madical Scharmaes

@) S Lacal intranst

“ @@ 7| W2 Mosol, ~ | % Exemption | 2005 annual, . 52 Internet.., -~ & )T 0 851 AM

Forgot your password?

Should a user forget his or her password, the user should use the button
provided on the login screen stating “Forgot your Password? Click Here”

The following screen will appear, and the user will be required to complete the
required information and press OK. If the secret answer corresponds with the
answer captured during the registration process of the user, the user will receive
an e-mail from the Office with his password.
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o Forpel - Microsofl Intaernel Explorar
File  Edit  View Favortes Tools  Halp oy

oack ~ LD (] (2] @ SO search slrravortes €5 | 8- 20 v - | ) B S

Adcl mie | 4E) 1ot/ www, medicalschemes, com/roturnsfforget  aspx | Ga

h Council A statutory body, established by the Parliament of South Afvica to
For Medical Schemes

PrOvIde supervision over Medical Schemes,

complete the form balow, If you have forgottan your password, The password will e a-mailed to you,

LsarMarme ‘ |
Secrel Guastion | Mothars Maiden NMame s |

Hecret Anmswer | |

[2k]

W bone - Internet
| 2 Micrasa., - | e mmption TER 2006 annu rterne. » SR o e AM

e opin to the Statutory Returns Partal - Microsaft Infernel Explorar

File Bt View  Favorites  tools  Help ar
D oack ~ LD (2] [&] @0 | SO search e ravorites €9 | (cU~ Jhe (W] - JE S5
Al eos | A8 Bkp:foketsom/returnstest /choosenaw. asp: v B G0 Lwks >
-~
'&— ( ou Il(‘ll A statutory body, astablished by the Parlilament of lnut’l Afvice to

Drovide superision over Medical Schem
For Medical Schemes B

FPlease select return and achemae for online submiasion:

COANNLIAL RETURN GO Curtant
CONUARTERLY RETURN
COREF RETURN €O Smlwet o Pwriod

MM por L—]"_“_,'-‘T‘_ CRraadonly)

TRILOGIC TEST

Please click on "Batch Submit’ for REF Batch Submission:

[ Baton submit

CMS Comments on REF Submissiona: -~
@l Done S Local intranet

Y2 start 2 Microant,,, = | G Exwmption TR 200% 8OAUS) ..

The user should choose the specific scheme he or she wants to access. The user
will also have the option to choose whether he or she wants to access the
current year’s return or the previous years’ returns (in a read-only format).
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After selecting the scheme, the following screen will appear:

(= |(&][3)

X welcome - Microsoft Internet Explorer
File  Edit  View Favorites Tools  Help F/d
Qoo » @ - (%] (8] €| POsowen Frrovones @ (2- 0% @ - | ) S
Addraos | ] bitp: ffwww, medicalschames. comjraturnsfAnnuatwelcome. aspx v Go  |lLinks
=
—J‘L Council A statutory body, established by the Parliament of South Alvica to
provide supervision over Medical Sch

“' For Medical Schemes
¢ Help | LogOut

Contact L4 | Statutory Return | Print | Valldate | Submit |

Walcoms to the secure section of the Council for Maedical Schemes

We recommend that you browse through the help document before filling in the Statutaory return,
Use thae "Contact Us" button to abtain details of the Financial Analyst responsibla for your schame

o nternet
906 AM

3 Wk zo0% annual o z Internet - g

B = Microwoft...  « [ 0% Exemption

Page 9 of 135



HELP FILE — 2009 ANNUAL STATUTORY RETURN =¢=('~7~"$«~~~--

CONTACT US

Should a user experience any problems with the online statutory return, he or
she can contact the Office at any point in time by just clicking on the ‘Contact
us’ option on the task bar. The following screen will appear:

A contact - Microsoft Internet Explorer E]@
wn
%

File Edit View Favorites Tools Help

; N ~ n s
’ = ) .| ] :‘] A ) < ’ D DB Wl - ‘ 3
@Back 2> x| & g P Search V\{Favontes {:ﬁ =2 &2 | . ‘ ﬁ &

Address :E] http:/{shakeeljugathjReturns/annualcontact. aspx v i Go Links **
A

—4’ .L Council A statutory bodgaestahlish'e_d by the zargfanllesnthof South ffrica to
P ~ rovide supervision over Medical chemes.
i'r R For Medical Schemes % %

Home | Contact Us | Statutory Return| Print | Validate | Submit | Help | LogOut

Complete this form for any assitance. Your enquiry will immediatly be send to your Financial Analyst
The financial analyst for this scheme is Lerato Sehularo

Subject of Enquiry ‘

Enguiry L

[€

] Done %J Local intranet

['1 start & € ” 3. Desktap 2 Q:)‘:’ B=C 55 116em

The name of the financial analyst responsible for the specific scheme will appear
on the screen. The user should only complete the details of his or her enquiry
and press ‘send’. An e-mail will be send to the specific financial analyst
responsible for the scheme. It is then the financial analyst’s responsibility to
contact the scheme and resolve the enquiry.
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STATUTORY RETURN

To access the individual parts of the online statutory return, the user should click
on the ‘statutory return’ button on the task bar. Part 1.1 will automatically open.

General comments on the completion of the return

The system does not recognise apostrophes (*) and &-signs. Any data that
contains these signs will not be saved.

The system ignores comma (,) signs. Any text data containing comma signs will
be saved, the comma sign itself will however not be saved.

PART 1 MEDICAL SCHEME DETAILS

Part 1.1 Details of Medical Scheme and Certification of Return

- Winsdsws Inteenut Lpiacar

G:."v 3 196,23,199.121 ¥ iy X b' Do«
ooty a8 * B Freetoinad @
B Statistory Beburts Poetd < CNS fevnidl Sectien -0 T om v Pagee Saeye Toske @

-J Council A statutery h.o, established by S
w For Medical Schemes ProvEde SIpTAUA e

O S AR R
mmmm

Pan i3 Pan i3 Panle

Mmammnnmm’a:twdmmnwummummmrwm,
wpdabes please Forward your ey (o LisaieGawdc dic)

Change n Adminstration Yas No

Previous Adminstrator SELF ADMNSTERED
Change in Adminestrator Effiectve From Octcker 01 2006
Amalgamated Yes No
Ligadated Vs Mo
Under Curstorshp Yas o
Hame Change Yés No

Financial Percd End

The details of the scheme and its officials are maintained by the Office. Part 1
will therefore always be in a read-only format. In order to affect changes in this
part, refer to the pop-up for the contact details of the relevant person to
address the updates to.
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Please ensure that the latest details of the Principal Officer, Chairperson,
Trustee signatory, Scheme, Administrator, Co-Administrator, Fund manager,
User, Auditor(s) and Liquidator and/or Curator (where applicable) are updated
every period in part 1.1 of the return. Please note that the word document will
be automatically e-mailed to the various persons indicated in Part 1 of the
return.

Kindly note that the Principal Officer and Board of Trustees as at 31 December
will be responsible for the signing of the return.

Reference number

When the scheme was originally uploaded onto the system, a reference number
was automatically registered on our system.

Please note that the reference number will stay the same even if the scheme
changed its name.

Amalgamations

A final set of audited accounts, including the statutory return for the year in
which a scheme has amalgamated have to be prepared and submitted to the
Registrar.

Please take note that all the sections must be completed with the data for the
period in which the scheme that amalgamated was still in operation. This is
done to ensure that the full 12 months’ figures are obtained for all sections,
especially parts 3 and 4 in respect of the service providers and the statement of
comprehensive income (the reason being that the new scheme will not report
on that data in their return as only opening balances are taking into account in
their return).
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Every line item of the statement of financial position should be completed in
detail. The closing statement of financial position figures will become zero
through the use of the last line item “Less: Transfer of assets / liability due to
amalgamation”. For example:

2 Statutory Returns Portal - CMS Annual Section - Microsoft Internet Explorer

File Edit View Favorites Tools Help '.',"’
@Back - &9 iﬂ @ b /j\ Search ‘f/’}( Favorites {:‘) ‘;/jv L,’_ & | gz’ ﬁ 3
Address “vIzttE:;‘wwE.iaIseT_e.comRursnualf_sp4&d - M l Go | Links
A
Part1 [ part2 W Parts [ Parta Qi Parts W Parte ]
Pat4.1 Foii 10 Pat4:3(a) Pat4.3(b) Pat44 Pat45 Pat4s Pat47 Pat48 Patd9 Pat4.10 Patd.11 Patd.12 Pat4.13 Pat4.14 Partd.15(a)
Part4.15(b) Pat4.16 Pat4.17 Pat4.18 Pat4.19 Pat4.20 Pat4.21 Pat4.22 Patd23 Pat4.24 Pat4.25 Pat4.26
PART 4.2: INVESTMENTS
Non.Current | Current ‘ Total
R ‘ R ‘ R
421 lnvestment property o | [0 | O
422 available for sale investments o | o | o
422  Held-to-maturity investments ‘ ‘D l ‘ ‘D l 0
424 |nvestments held at fair value through "ln ‘ "ln ‘ | 0
~ profit orloss - -
925 [ oher apeci ] 0 0 0
25 jGroup investments on consolidation | lD 1 ‘ lD | NG
CEXENN css: Transfer of assets due to | \rU ’ \rU || g
amalgamation| | |
428  Total investments 0 0 o
b/
'.@_] Scheme :(MMED) Financial Year :(2008) 12] & Internet

:',’ start S 686 7 3 Beckkon » > sarch Disskior ‘p Q,Q *TOTMH- % z0rm

Please ensure that the closing balances of the scheme that amalgamated agree
with the opening balance that has been taken forward to the new scheme for
incorporation into their accounts.
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Consolidations

Where a scheme completes the annual return on a consolidated basis, group
transactions that relates to other parties in the group (not the scheme) should be
aggregated and included in the specific line provided for on the statement of
financial position items.

A Statutory Returns Portal - CMS Annual Section - Microsoft Internet Explorer

File Edit View Favorites Tools Help .-"',"
N FoN y = A ) S 1 = g
@Back v J (ﬂ @ ;h /,’Search “\‘./ { Favorites {f} L:j' =) @J \_;J gﬂ ﬁ 3
Address [gj https:{fwww, medicalschemes. comfReturnsfannual. aspx?p=4&d=2 M ’ Go Links
—_— — —— —_— . . o
part1 Jpart2 Qi parts W parts [l Parts [ Parts |
Pat4.1 Foit 0 Pat4.3(a) Pat4.3(b) Pat4.4 Patd5 Pand6 Patd7 Pands PatdQ Pat4.10 Patd.11 Patd.12 Pat4.13 Pat4.14 Part4.15(a)
Part4.15(b) Pat4.16 Pat4.17 Pat4.18 Part4.19 Pat4.20 Pat4.21 Patd.22 Patd.23 Pat4.24 Pat4.25 Pat4.26
PART 4.2: INVESTMENTS
\' ' Non-Current = Current | Total
‘ R \ R \ R
#21 nvestment property o | [lo | b0
14'2‘2 Available for sale investments ID | ID | ‘o
(23 Held-to-maturity investments } ’D \ ‘ ’D \ 0
424 |nvestments held at fair value through NIU ,IU , 0
~ profitorloss [ L L
425 Grer oy 0 0 0
ia.zﬁ Group investments on consolidationiill ‘U \ ; ‘U \ 0
427 |Less: Transfer of assets due to ‘D ’ ‘D ’ | 0
‘ ‘amalgamation | ! |
428 Total investments 0 0 0
hd
@ Scheme :(MMED) Financial Year :{2008) é & Internet
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All income statement transactions for the group companies should be included in
part 4.23 line 4.23.36 and part 6 line 6.22:

- Statulory Returns Portal - CMS Annual Sectian - Windows Internet [xplorer 01X
o:.ﬂ‘v 3 196,2,199.131 ¥ Midy XD Lo
Fle Ed Vew Faoortes Toch  Help

o Fertey 0 8 * B FreeHotnal @ -

28 Susstory Baburrs Peortl - ONS Revsial Secsen M 0 0 om o Pwe- Saey- Tos- @ T

—4&_ Council A statutery body, established by S Pacliament of South Arica to
‘ For Medical Schemes d s b :

e e e et Jorire W rans WP )
|

5 53 | et imgmerml enan: Ofver (apacity) | 200 4,900} 14.700) 0 (‘.m "l.ﬂ a
43 Other iIvesimant incoms 1335049573 [0 335040973 35049973 OTETO1IGT A
® ' Loss: Imestment management %es |9 354 280) !0 (3842800 I 0 193

. » Less: Operating expensss on rental ~ s
" of imestment propery 8 115 000) (5.000) o (5.000)

e .?u!::;:s.m and unreaksed gains! 135 708.107 ]0 l”,m.‘ﬂ? 136700007 ©
27 Ofver ncome (sgecty) | mtm,}“ 79 inj“ - 022,220,096 6 imfm 595 277,000

51 O facility surplussideticit) 0 [12823985 13823608 0 s

eon | Lews Omer cupetses 3oscly) (100) ({1,500) (2.000) 0 (1,000

£2% Less: France costs (1409524) |0 (14509824) (M98 O

o e Moo ye bOIN® 169207385 (T70387) 169036998  (1.015.034911)989.125.183 (25,

{20,000 20,000 20000 0

o o) SAPloRGDRnH for O e WS \uopr s (IONT)  16S066996  (1915014.911)59 125 183
© 3+ Other comprehensive ncome (1,297 942.164) (900) (1,297,943 064) 0

Er iondiim abirtimmmd ave smemibaded s Foor

start  BeEmB®O B -

Liguidations

A final set of accounts, including the statutory return, should be prepared until
the effective date of liquidation.

Auditor(s)

The details of the auditor(s), as approved by the Registrar in terms of section 36
of the Act for the applicable financial year, will be reflected in part 1.9.

Certification of the return

In terms of section 39(1) of the Act a medical scheme shall be deemed not to
have complied with any provision of this Act which imposes upon such a medical
scheme the obligation to furnish to the Registrar a document prepared by the
medical scheme, unless such document is signed by the Principal Officer and one
other person authorised in accordance with the rules of the medical scheme to
sign documents.

Page 15 of 135



—JL( ...... it
HELP FILE — 2009 ANNUAL STATUTORY RETURN W ettt e

In addition section 39(2)(a) of the Act requires that the following persons shall
sign any document within terms of any provision of the Act must be furnished by
a medical scheme to the Registrar:
(@) In the case of a board of trustees, the chairperson of the board of
trustees, and by one other member of such board; and
(b) In any other case, persons designated by the Registrar who exercise
control over the business of the medical scheme concerned.

It is important to note that the signing authority of a Principal Officer and/or
Chairperson can only be delegated to a suitable person appointed by the board
of trustees; the appointment of the acting Principal Officer should be in line with
the provisions of section 57(4) (a) and 57(7) of the Medical Schemes Act, and
the appointment of the acting Chairperson in line with the rules of the scheme.

Where applicable, a copy of the signed board of trustee resolution, where
another person was appointed, should accompany the annual statutory return.

The auditor must initial parts 4 to 10 of the return for identification purposes,

and the Principal Officer should initial all parts of the return for identification
purposes.
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Part 1.2 Benefit Options

2 Statutory Returns Portal - CMS Annual Section - Microsoft Internet Explorer @@
w
%

File Edit View Favorites Tools Help

" = ) - | | ) S i D | R+ s § 3
@ Back a x| & g 7 Search %L Favorites {: 2Bz - » ‘ ﬁ i &

Address :.@j http:,f,feugenenemasisi,l'Retumsfannual.§§E§?_p_=1§}gf§ ] ; ' Go Links >

A

provide supervision over Medical Schemes.

-W-)..L CounCiI A statutory body, established by the Parliament of South Africa to
J /

For Medical Schemes

Home | Contact Us | Statutory Return| Print | Validate | Submit | Help | LogOut
Parts WParte  JSPartio  SPar
Part1 [l Part2 W parts W parts QW parts [ Partc JPart7

Part 1.1 Pat13 Pat1.4 |
PART 1.2 : BENEFIT OPTIONS i
Benefit Option

Mil Basic

Mlicompiahensive Available Benefit Options

Bonus Plus =
v

"@ Scheme :(MMED) Financial Year :{2007) ‘3 Local intranet

O — - = - L. o
‘4 start 3 € N 5 Desktop Ml 7 &L C =05 242pm

The Council keeps record of the registered benefit options of the scheme and as
such part 1.2 will be in a read-only format. Part 1.2 reflects all registered
options for the financial year concerned; even if some of the options were
discontinued during the course of the year.

A scheme should NOT request the registration of an option in part 1.2 if that
option was not in operation during the year concerned. Provision has been
made for financial transactions in the ‘other’ column in part 4.23 of the return,
should the scheme have incurred some financial transactions in the year
concerned for options been deregistered but are in process of being winded
down.

The benefit options captured in part 1.2 will automatically pull through to parts
2.1, 2.3, 2.7 and 4.23.
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Part 1.3 Board of Trustees

'~ Statulory Returns Poctal - CMS Annual Sectian - Windows Internet Explorer

O..,v 3 196,22,199.121 ¥ il XD [P
Fle Edt Vew Favoetes  Teds  Help
oot a8 * B FreeHoinal @

& Sstory Baburre Poetdd < ONS Pevuidd Secten

o
-

T om v Pagee Saeye Toske @

Council A-muu-yn.o, established by S Parliamsent of South Alvica to
For Medical Schemes provee bt oo i

PART 1.3: BOARD OF TRUSTEES

JULINGE SCHEEPERS (RESIGNED 31 OCTOBER 2009)

reemB8me

As the Office keeps record of the details of the scheme and its officials, this part
is in a read-only format. The names of all the board of trustees that were in
office during the financial year (at any point in time) are listed in this part. It
should be noted that the names captured in part 1.3 automatically pulls through
to part 4.17, where the scheme completes the remuneration and considerations
paid to the board of trustee members during the financial year concerned.
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Part 1.4 Report of the Management Board/Committee

Statutory Returns Portal - CMS Annual Sectian - Windows Internet Explorer A
GIT.- e 196,2,19% 131 v ple x o [P
Fie Ed Vew Foartes Todk  Helpy
oot a8 * B Freeroina @ =
28 Subitory Debuers Peetad - CNS Revnial Sedsen s 0 0 am o Pmee Suey- Tosk- @ 7

Council A statutery oy, established by e Porlament of South Arca to
For Medical Schemes provide supervision over Medical Schemes,

RO R

PART 1.4: REPORT OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Has theve been 8 change i accounting polices?
Pleasa provss WA details
Irestment properies are now accountad far at histoncal cost

Has theve been a change i accountng estimates?
Pleass provide i getaits
The cutsianaing daums provison was sffected

Has any compamy'nstitubon/persen to your knowledge recenved or deak with the contnbutions of the,
scheme othenmse than m terms of Section 26(6) and 28717 Yea
Plase prowds il deeaite

Rogue eroker

#re transiers to and from resenves fully disclosed in the attached fnanciaf statemonts? Ves e O
Does the scheme have ity guarantos and prof ndemnty ® Covr in terms of t'-o oo
nrt? gl

This part requires the board of trustees to complete a number of questions.
The format of the questions requires a “yes” or “no” answer. More details
might be required in some questions depending on the answer. Please note
that the user’s answer will not be accepted if the boxes that require more detail
are not completed.

The names of third party providers in question 6(a)(ii) pulls through to

part 4.12. Similarly names detailed in the answers to questions 6(c), 6(d) and 7
pulls through to parts 4.13, 4.14 and 4.26 respectively.
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PART 2 NON FINANCIAL DATA

Please note that when certain specifications are met, the user will be required to
complete a reason box. The user will not be able to submit the return without
completing the relevant reason boxes.

Part 2.1 Membership at the End of the Financial Year

2} Statutory Returns Portal - CMS Annual Section - Microsoft Internet Explorer E”E”gl
File Edit ‘Wiew Favorites  Tools  Help ﬁ.’
O Back ~ () |ﬂ |EL| .I\J /'._\1 Search :‘/'1'\'(’ Favorites e} <] ~ u_,; J ﬁ ﬁ
Address @ http: fishakeeljugath/Returnsfannual . aspx?p=2 V| Go Links **

e W rarz W rarts W Pars W arts W Panc M rar7 N

Pat2.2 Fat232 Pat2.41 Pat2.42 Pat25 Pat2.6 Fat27 Pat2.8 Pat2.0 Fat2.10 Pan2.11 Pat2.12 |
PART 2.1: MEMBERSHIP AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR
. Adult Child .. Dependant
Benefit Options Members Dej lants Dej lants Beneficiaries Ratio

2141 Mil Basic 180507 | 128185 | [138898 | 447 565 15

2112 Mil Comprehensive | 60788 | 40385 | ls8295 | 149 448 15

2113 Bonus Plus 81322 | 327040 | [3333 | 891,695 0.53

L., [SCHSEliSEied B02 617 495 590 190 521 1,488 728 0.85

Total

Please provide the reasons, should the members and/or adult and/or child dependants be zero for any option:

Please provide the reasons, and actions to be taken, should the principle members be less than 6 000 members: B
bt

@ Scheme ((MMED) Financial Year :(2007) ‘j Local inkranet

—— _ —
4 start = & ° G- : Desktop ~ _ &')!,TL': [E=F C &5 1226pm

The membership figures for each of the benefit options should be provided in
this part. The dependants should also be split between adult and child
dependants as defined in the rules of the scheme. Beneficiaries are the sum of

members and dependants.

Dependant ratio

The dependant ratio is calculated as the total dependants (adult plus child)
divided by the number of members. This calculation is done automatically.
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Reason boxes

The following reason boxes must be completed when specifications are met:

e Please provide the reasons, should the members and/or adult and/or child
dependants be zero for any option; and

e Please provide the reasons, and action to be taken, should the principle
members be less than 6 000 members.

Part 2.2 Number of Registered Members and Dependants at the End
of Each Month

<3 Statutory Returns Portal - CMS Annual Section - Microsoft Internet Explorer, [Z”E|El
File Edit “iew Favorites Tools  Help ,'
e Back - () \ﬂ |§| _l\l P ) Search ‘i'\'( Favorites -E‘R < - =" _J ﬁ 3

Address @j http: fishakeeljugathf/Returnsfannual . aspx?p=28d=2 V| Go Links **
el ko oo R ook

Ly
Parti [ Part2 [ Parts W Parts i Parts I Parte
FPart 2.1 FPat2.2 Pat2.41 Pat2.4.2 Pat25 Pat26 Pat2.7 Part22 Part2.0 Pat2.10 Pat2.11 Part2.12 |
PART 2.2: NUMBER OF REGISTERED MEMBERS AND DEPENDANTS AT THE END OF EACH MONTH
Adult Child i Dependant
Ll Dependants = Dependants SO Ratio
224 January 752329 | | (463199 | |ss2733 | | 1788267 | 135 A
222 [February 789027 | | 465384 | | |sE6223 | | 1780834 | 1.35
223 March 786186 | | (467827 | |ss983 | | 1793831 | 134
224 Apii 768997 | | 488457 | |sB0578 | | 1798032 | 1.34 ]
225 May 774523 | | (470624 | |sB3es | | 1808913 | 134
226 Llune 781220 | |479771 | |se2183 | | 1g23180 | 1.33
h
I 1 I 1 I 1 =
2213 Average 782,050 475,991 534,372 1792413 129
Please provide the reasons if the members and/or adult dependants and/or child
dependants are zero in any month: B
<
@ Scheme :(MMED) Financial Year :(2007) ‘j Local inkranet

The scheme should capture the number of members, adult dependants and
child dependants (as defined in the scheme’s rules) per month in this section.
Beneficiaries are the sum of members and dependants.
The December figures automatically pulls from part 2.1.

Average members and dependants

The total number of members and dependants for the year divided by the
number of months in which the medical scheme had members. For example, if
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a scheme had members from October to December for the financial year, the
total will be divided by three. This calculation is done automatically.

Dependant ratio

The dependant ratio is calculated as the total number of dependants (adult plus
child) divided by the number of members. This calculation is done
automatically.

Reason boxes

The following reason box must be completed when specifications are met:

e Please provide the reasons, should the members and/or adult and/or child
dependants be zero for any option.

Part 2.3 Age Analysis of Beneficiaries as at the End of the Financial

Year
- Statutory Returns Portal - CMS Annual Sectian - Windows Internet Explorer 3 X
o:'_" 3 196,22,199.121 v midr X Lo
Fie Ed Vew Foartes Todk  Helpy
wFeotes a0 8 * B Fresrotnael @ -
28 Stubitory Beburs Peetad - CNS Revnial Sedsen fRs 10 0 amov Pwe- Suey- Tos- G-

Council A statutery body. cstabliehed by S Partiatment of South Mrica to
For Medical Schemes provide SOCAUA ke

Fatll Penid FotId! Fall4l Fatll Fasld® FanlT Fai28 Fa1 28 Fatd '8 Pasd it Pat3 '3

Port 2.3: AGE ANALYSIS OF BENEFICIARIES AS AT END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR

Per Benatit Option
Consalidatod Total OPTON A ¥

Make Fomale Maose Famale

Lags than one year nne nﬁ\ 85713

14 yoars ”m lm 135%0

59 years : &7.701 16.755

10-14 yoars | g0 e 17 149

25 1519 ywars 64.598 6301 17355
238 20-24 years 64273 rasn 3102
2120 Total 953 e8I 2530
M Total 12,784 m.m

5 Years + Ratio 528% 15w
Average Age por Benoficlary N* M0

@ Yoo 5 - i +
R KRB %5 e

dstart B EemBABS  Sen -

The scheme should capture the number of beneficiaries as at 31 December per
age band in this section. It is important to note that the age of the beneficiary
should be calculated as at 1 January of the financial year concerned. This
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information should be provided on an option level, and should be split between
male and female beneficiaries.

The consolidated number of beneficiaries as well as the number of beneficiaries
per option should validate to the number of beneficiaries captured in part 2.1.

65 years + ratio

The system automatically calculates the number of beneficiaries older than 65
years as a percentage of the total beneficiaries. This is done on a consolidated
as well as option level.

Average age per beneficiary

The system automatically calculates the average age per beneficiary for the
scheme as well as the individual options.

Part 2.4.1 Member Movement

<A Statutory Returns Portal - CMS Annual Section - Microsoft Internet Explorer [ZI[EI[‘S_TI
File Edit ‘Wiew Favorites Tools  Help ,'
eBack M > \ﬂ \ELI .I\J /..-\JSearch ‘::1‘\'( Favorites @3 <]~ H_’;— ] ﬁ ﬁ
Address |f§| http:/ koketsom/returnstest/annual aspx?p=22d=4 V| Go  Links 7
Patz1 Pat22 Fatz3 Pat242 Pat25 Pat26 Pat27 Pan23 Fat28 FPat210 Patz11 Patz12 ||
Part2.4.1: MEMBER MOVEMENT -
Number of new members joining
the scheme Numb f
Number of UMAErol 'y mber of Number of
Number of new
members members dependants
members dependants leaving the leaving th
transferring (ot . Total | jeining the ea\r;'ng € eavr:ng €
from other transferring scheme scheme scheme
from other
schemes
schemes
2411 Uanuary 0 o o 0 ||o ||o | &
2412 February 0 o o 0 ||o ||o |
2413 March 0 o o 0 ||o ||o || =
2414 Apri o o 0 o o o |
2445 IMay |D ||D | 0 |D ||D ||D |
2416 lune [ o | o llo llo || 1
2.4.1.12 Total 0 0 0 0 0 0
b
| =
&] scheme :(TRILOGIC TEST) Financial Year :(2005) & Lacal intranet

—— :
:"; start a8 & - [ R [ & annual ... 4 @ 2005 an... o2 Inte.,. = 4 E] Microso, .. Q)E'g - 11:54 AM

The scheme should complete the number of members transferring from other
schemes as well as the number of members not transferring from other
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schemes (new entries into the medical scheme environment), per month in this
part. The number of dependants joining the scheme should also be completed
per month.

The number of members and dependants leaving the scheme should also be
completed per month.

It should be noted that the net monthly movement in the beneficiaries in this
part should agree with the movement in beneficiaries per month, as completed
in part 2.2 of the return.

Part 2.4.2 Age Analysis of Member Movement as at the End of the
Financial Year

A Statutory Returns Portal - CMS Annual Section - Microsoft Internet Explorer Q@@

File Edit View Favorites Tools Help 0
¢ ¥ ) | | A P \"ﬂ'“ i <Y |/ 3 > A B 24
@ Back <) \ﬂ d () | ) Search J. Favorites {: B - 4‘ ﬁ i &
Address @ http IfeugenenemaS|S|IReturnsIannua| aspx?p=2&d=5 v . Go Links >
" TOT IVICUOC il OChic iy — — e

Home | Contact Us | Statutory Return| Print | Yalidate | Submit | Help | LogOut

SParts ..m T
-m- [ _Part2 | Parts i parts [ Parte
Pat24 Pat22 Pat2.3 Pat24.1 - 0 Pat25 Pat26 Pat27 Pat28 Pat20 Pat2.10 Pat2.11 Pat2.12
PART 2.4.2: AGE ANALYSIS OF MEMBER MOVEMENT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR
Number of Number of New Number of Number of
New Members Dependants Members Dependants
Joining the Joining the Leaving the Leaving the
Scheme Scheme | Scheme Scheme |
2421  |Less than one year 3 i 3§3‘17767 11 | 12535 i &
2422 14 years 5 | 2821 | |5 eow |
2423 59 years E ] 21776 | 4 16087 |
2424 10-14 years 18 ] 1850 | 13 | ap0e |
24220 Total 137,230 179,676 76,736 116,079
Please provide the reasons for inclusion of members in the category: Less than one year Click here
b
"@’] Scheme :{MMED) Financial Year :(2007) "J Local intranet

Q')& o B=0C 55 12:42PM

The scheme should complete the number of new members and dependants
joining the scheme as well as the number of members and dependants leaving
the scheme per age band.

Important to note that the age of the beneficiary should be calculated as at
1 January of the financial year concerned.
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The total number of members and dependants joining the scheme should agree
with the number of members and dependants joining the scheme as captured in
part 2.4.1. The same applies for the number of members and dependants
leaving the scheme.

The scheme should note the reasons in the event that there were members for
the age groups less than one year who joined or left the scheme as they are
usually considered to be dependants on a scheme.

Part 2.5 Waiting Periods

) Statutory Returns Portal - CMS Annual Section - Microsoft Internet Explorer E|[E|rg|
File Edit WYew Favarites Tools Help ,’
@Back - &4 |ﬂ |EL| .l\l /'._\JSearch ‘»"1'\'/ Favarites {64} < - k_,;_ J @* ﬂ 3
Address ﬂ:lhttp:,l',l'cmsuatDl,l'returns,l'annual.aspx?p=2&d=6 hd Go Links *

PART 2.5: WAITING PERIODS at
Number of New Number of New Number of New
Beneficiaries to whom Beneficiaries to whom Beneficiaries to whom
General Waiting Periods = Pre-existing Condition Late Joiner Penalties
were Imposed Exclusions were Imposed were Imposed
New Transferred New Transferred New Transferred
Beneficiaries Beneficiaries BeneficiariesB ficiariesB ficiaries Beneficiaries
-~
2s1 | sesihanens o o b b b b |
year
292 (ldyears |0 | |lo o o o o |
263 58years | D |0 o o o o |
254 1014 years | |0 o ||o ||o ||o ||o |
255 1519 years | |D | ||o ||o ||o ||o ||o |
I = = (7= (7= (7= (7= 1|
2520 Total 0 0 0 0 0 0
Please provide reasons why no general waiting periods were imposed: Click here 3
b
£ >
@ Scheme ((MMED) Financial Year :(2008) ‘-3 Local intranet

74 start

The scheme should complete the number of beneficiaries, per age band (new
beneficiaries that entered the medical schemes environment as well as new
beneficiaries transferred from other medical schemes) to whom the following
were imposed:

e General waiting periods

e Pre-existing condition exclusions

e Late joiner penalties

Important to note that the age of the beneficiary should be calculated as at
1 January of the financial year concerned.
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Reason boxes

The following reason boxes must be completed when specification are met:

e Please provide reasons why no general waiting periods were imposed;

e Please provide reasons why no pre-existing condition exclusions were
imposed; and

e Please provide reasons why no late joiner penalties were imposed.

Part 2.6 Utilisation

- Statulory Returns Portal - CMS Annual Sectian - Windows Internet Explorer w 3 T‘T_ X
OI‘A" 3 196,22,19%. 121 v by X B Lo
Fie Ed Vew Foortes  Todh Ml

o Pty 0 8 * B FreeHonal @ -

& Substory atusrn Portd - ENS fevud Secticn

<7
:
E |
i
i
¢

eI e )
SOTEER SOTEE SCTEN GO GUTIE GUTON SCTEE

Patl! Panll Pan3d PetlAl Fatlal Panlt Fat2T Fart28 Pai28 Pardl 3 PanI 1! Partl 2
— S AREA L IR

PART 2.6: UTILISATION ‘

Primary and emergency care services:
2% Number of banefciangs wsiting GP's at laast once 3 year 1,348 930

2 Total number of vizits 10 GF's 4 874 066

Humber of benalcianas waiting dentists at I9ast once 3 yaar 556297
Total number of visits to dentists 1212740
Hutmber of bensficinnss wailing privete nues st keast oncs 8 yes 230

¢ Total number of wsts S0 prvate nuIses 13187

¥ Number of beneficianes entolied in pamary care networka 143481
Privata Hospltals: Beneticlares

it Number of benefcianes admated 3D

3z Number of admissicns 458

Number of beneficianes admiited for Prescrbed Mnimum Beosfis 184 354

Number of benefcianes admated at Day cinics/ unattached cperating theatres (discplines 76 and
77)

T Number of benetcianes meamng 1R & CT scans 6227

21.765

It is important to note that the scheme is required to provide data on the
number of admissions to ICU, High Care, General Ward and Renal Dialysis, and
not the number of beneficiaries admitted to ICU, High Care, General Ward and
Renal Dialysis.

2.6.1.1 Refers to the number of beneficiaries visiting GP’s at least once a year
e.g. should the scheme have 6 000 beneficiaries and only 4 000 beneficiaries
visited the GP at least once during the year, then 4 000 should be included in
part 2.6.1.1.
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However, taken from the above example, should those 4 000 beneficiaries
visited the GP 3 times each during the year, then 12 000 visits should be
recorded in part 2.6.1.2.

On part 2.6.1 the number of beneficiaries visiting at least once a year should be
smaller than or equal to the (total number of beneficiaries registered as at
31 December OR average numbers of beneficiaries as at 31 December). The
number of beneficiaries visiting at least once a year should be smaller than or
equal to the total number of visits.

On both parts 2.6.2 and 2.6.3 the number of beneficiaries receiving
administrations should be smaller than or equal to the (total number of
beneficiaries registered as at 31 December OR average numbers of beneficiaries
as at 31 December). The number of beneficiaries receiving administrations
should be smaller than or equal to the number of administrations.

Please note that part 2.6.2 refers to utilisation both in-hospital and out-of-
hospital.

Number of beneficiaries admitted refers to the total number of people who were
admitted / hospitalised. Thus, number of beneficiaries admitted would refer to
the number of individuals belonging to a medical scheme who were admitted at
a private or state hospital. Number of admissions refers to the total number of
times that a specific individual was admitted/ hospitalised. Hospital admissions
= admission with overnight stay (lasting 24 hours or more). Same-day
admissions = (e.g. same-day procedures, lasting less than 24 hours). Total
number of admissions = same-day admissions + admissions.

The number of births as per parts 2.6.2.8 and 2.6.3.7 includes both live — and
still births.

The number of deaths (2.6.2.14 and 2.6.3.13) only relates to deaths of people
under treatment.
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For Viediowd St s

Part 2.7 Number of Beneficiaries Suffering From the Following
Chronic Diseases

This part can either be completed on a consolidated basis or on an individual

benefit option level. The following screen will appear, so that the scheme can
make the relevant choice:

28 Statutory Returns Portal - CMS Annual Section - Microsoft Intarnet Explorer

Flle  Edit View Favorites Tools  Melp

w
0 Back .+ * | ‘q lt“ﬂ D ) Smarch A

0|/ o Favorites @ i W [ J ﬁ’ 3

Addr e [m Bkt ffkokstsomreturnstest fannual, aspx ?pm 2t =G v ‘ . Go Links
=2"%_ Council A statutory body, established by the Parliament of South Africa to L

j For Medical Schemes provide supervision over Medical $chemes.

statutory Return | Print |

ﬁ|71)"‘| submit | Melp | Logout

SR ETTEN ST SLCTER ETER MOTYE T

Pat21 Pat22 Pat23 Pan241 Pan242 Pat26 Pat20 | Pat28 Pat20 Part210 Part2 11 Part2 12
e o o

J
PART 2.7: NUMBER OF BENEFICIARIES SUFFERING FROM THE FOLLOWING CHRONIC DISEASES

Choose sithar to submit the data per benefit option or by consolidated total

(_Consolidated ]  [__Per Benefit Option__]

s
] Scheme (TRILOGIC TEST) Financial Year :(2008) S Local intranst
'J start CT B e U wahed @ Annual o

Ui 2005 an., 2 Inte.,.  ~ | B Microzo., ® 5E

12113 PM

Please note that the Office regards this information as confidential, and will not
distribute it to the public.
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A Statutory Returns Portal - CMS Annual Section - Microsoft Internet Explorer

w

File Edit View Favorites Tools Help oS
A N n r 1A = 1
¢ - ) | | \ ) . ‘ A DR o 2
@ Back > \:] L,_gj ) ) search ¢ Favorites & Bz @ - L) ﬁ i &
Address :@‘] http:/fkoketsom/returns/annual. aspx?p=2&d=8 v Go | Links

Google |Civ v Googd B v % Bockmarksy Shoblocked ¥ Check v 'y Autolink v > () settingsv

~

Pat2.1 Pat22 Pat23 Pat24.1 Pat24.2 Pat25 Pat25 | Pat2.8 Pat29 Pat2.10 Pat2.11 Pat2.12 |
PART 2.7: NUMBER OF BENEFICIARIES WITH THE FOLLOWING CHRONIC DISEASES
Name of disease Consolidated Pfé;i:?%%gkgﬁn
271 Addison's Disease 0 ‘D \ A
272 Asthma 0 0 |
273  Bipolar Mood Disorder 0 \YD \ i
274  |Bronchiectasis 0 \D \
2758 Cardiac Failure 0 ‘D \
276  Cardiomyopathy Disease 0 0 \
baz gihsrggxsceObstructwe Pulmonary 0 ‘D ‘
P R E = = 8 b
v
2] Done %J Local intranet

P — o r r : -
4 start [8] 8 Microso... v | % 2006 Annu... | EJ MicrosoftE... | [ 3 Microso.. » 3§ Statutory .. Q/I @8 ziiem

The prevalence of persons with the listed chronic conditions is required. Every
beneficiary who has any of the listed chronic conditions in the financial year
(January - December) must be counted.

For beneficiaries with multiple conditions - each condition must be counted
separately.

REF entry and verification criteria must not be used for the Annual Statutory
Return data submission as these two datasets are collected for fundamentally
different purposes. DO NOT supply REF count data as this will be verified and
subsequently rejected. The objective of Part 2.7 is to measure the burden of the
disease whereas the REF data would reflect the highest cost of chronic disease.

ICD-10 codes should be used to identify the prevalence of these conditions.
(NAPPI and other codes should never be used). Valid ICD-10 codes to be used
are shown in Table 1.

The number of beneficiaries with a chronic condition should be less than or

equal to the total number of beneficiaries in a scheme as at 31 December OR
Average number of beneficiaries as at 31 December.
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Please note that blanks or missing numbers will not be accepted.

Table 1: ICD-10 codes for the identification of persons with chronic conditions

Disease ICD-10 code

Addison’s Disease E27.1
J45.0
J45.1
Asthma J45.8
J45.9
J46

F31.0
F31.1
F31.2
F31.3
Bipolar mood | F31.4
disorder F31.5
F31.6
F31.7
F31.8
F31.9
147

Bronchiectasis Q33.4

150.0
150.1
150.9
I11.0
113.0
113.2
142.0 - 142.9
125.5
NO03.0 - N03.9
N11.0
N11.1
N11.8
N11.9
N18.0
N18.8
N18.9
112.0
I13.1
113.2
010.2
010.3

Cardiac failure

Cardiomyopathy

Chronic Renal
Disease
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Disease

ICD-10 code

Chronic  Obstructive
Pulmonary Disease

J43.0
J43.1
J43.2
J43.8
J43.9
J44.0
J44.1
J44.8
J44.9

Coronary Artery
Disease

120.0
120.1
120.8
120.9
125.0
125.1
125.2
125.3
125.4
125.5
125.6
125.8
125.9

Crohn’s Disease

K50.0
K50.1
K50.8
K50.9

Diabetes Insipidus

E23.2

Diabetes Mellitus
Type 1

E10.0

E10.1
E10.2tN08.3*
E10.3TH28.0*
E10.3TH36.0*
E10.41G73.0*
E10.41G99.0*
E10.41G59.0*
E10.41G63.2*
E10.5
E10.5t179.2*
E10.6
E10.6TM14.2*
E10.6tM14.6*
E10.7
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Disease

ICD-10 code

E10.8

E10.9

E12.0

E12.1
E12.2tN08.3*
E12.3tH28.0*
E12.3tH36.0*
E12.41G73.0*
E12.41G99.0*
E12.41G59.0*
E12.41G63.2*
E12.5
E12.51179.2*
E12.6
E12.6tM14.2*
E12.6tM14.6*
E12.7

E12.8

E12.9

024.0

024.2

024.3

Diabetes
Type 2

Mellitus

E11.0

E11.1
E11.2tN08.3*
E11.3tH28.0*
E11.3tH36.0*
E11.41G73.0*
E11.4tG99.0*
E11.4tG59.0*
E11.4tG63.2*
E11.5
E11.5t179.2*
E11.6
E11.6TM14.2*
E11.6TM14.6*
E11.7

E11.8

E11.9

E12.0

E12.1
E12.2tN08.3*
E12.3tH28.0*
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Disease

ICD-10 code

E12.3tH36.0*
E12.41G73.0*
E12.41G99.0*
E12.4tG59.0*
E12.4tG63.2*
E12.5
E12.51179.2*
E12.6
E12.6TM14.2*
E12.6TM14.6*
E12.7

E12.8

E12.9

024.1

024.2

024.3

Dysrhythmias

147.2
148

Epilepsy

G40.0 - G40.9
G41.0
G41.1
G41.2
G41.8
G41.9

Glaucoma

H40.0
H40.1
H40.2
H40.3
H40.4
H40.5
H40.6
H40.8
H40.9
Q15.0

Haemophilia

D66
D67

Hyperlipidaemia

E78.0
E78.1 - E78.5

Hypertension

110

111.0
I11.9
112.0
112.9
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Disease ICD-10 code

113.0

I13.1

[13.2

I13.9

I15.0

I15.1

[15.2

115.8

I15.9

010.0

010.1

010.2

010.3

010.4

010.9

011

E01.8

E02

E03.0

EO03.1

E03.2

Hypothyroidism EO03.3

EO03.4

E03.5

E03.8

E03.9

E89.0

Multiple Sclerosis G35

G20

G21.0

G21.1

Parkinson’s disease G21.2

G21.3

G21.8

G21.9
M05.00 M05.381152.8*
M05.01 M05.381139.0*
M05.02 M05.381139.1*
M05.03 M05.381139.2*
M05.04 M05.381139.3*
M05.05 M05.381139.4*
M05.06 M05.381139.8*
M05.07 M05.381141.8*

Rheumatoid Arthritis
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Disease ICD-10 code
M05.08 M05.381G73.7*
MO05.09 M05.381132.8*

M05.101J99.0*
M05.111399.0*
M05.121399.0*
M05.131399.0*
M05.141399.0*
M05.151J99.0*
M05.161J99.0*
M05.171399.0*
M05.181J99.0*
M05.191J99.0*
MO05.20

MO05.21

MO05.22

MO05.23

MO05.24

MO05.25

MO05.26

M05.27

MO05.28

M05.29

M05.30t1 152.8*
M05.301139.0*
M05.301139.1*
M05.301139.2*
M05.301139.3*
M05.301139.4*
M05.301139.8*
M05.301141.8*
M05.301G73.7*
M05.301132.8*
M05.301G63.6*
M05.311152.8*
M05.311139.0*
M05.311139.1*
M05.311139.2*
M05.311139.3*
M05.311139.4*
M05.311139.8*
M05.311141.8*
M05.31tG73.7*
M05.311132.8*

M05.381tG63.6*
M05.391152.8*
M05.391139.0*
M05.391139.1%*
M05.391139.2*
M05.391139.3*
M05.391139.4*
M05.391139.8*
M05.391141.8*
M05.39tG73.7*
M05.391132.8*
M05.39tG63.6*
M05.80

M05.81
M05.82

MO05.83

M05.84

M05.85

M05.86

M05.87

MO05.88

M05.89

M05.90

M05.91
M05.92

M05.93

M05.94

M05.95

M05.96

M05.97

M05.98

M05.99

M06.00

M06.01
M06.02

M06.03

M06.04

M06.05

M06.06

M06.07

M06.08
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Disease

ICD-10 code

M05.311tG63.6*
M05.321152.8*
M05.321139.0*
M05.321139.1*
M05.321139.2*
M05.321139.3*
M05.321139.4*
M05.321139.8*
M05.321141.8*
M05.321tG73.7*
M05.321132.8*
M05.321G63.6*
M05.331 152.8*
M05.331139.0*
M05.331139.1*
M05.331139.2*
M05.331139.3*
M05.331139.4*
M05.331139.8*
M05.331141.8*
M05.331G73.7*
M05.331132.8*
M05.331tG63.6*
M05.341152.8*
M05.341139.0*
M05.341139.1*
M05.341139.2*
M05.341139.3*
M05.341139.4*
M05.341139.8*
M05.341141.8*
M05.341tG73.7*
M05.341132.8*
M05.341G63.6*
M05.351152.8*
M05.351139.0*
M05.351139.1*
M05.351139.2*
M05.351139.3*
M05.351139.4*
M05.351139.8*
M05.351141.8*
M05.351G73.7*

M06.09
M06.10
M06.11
M06.12
M06.13
M06.14
M06.15
M06.16
M06.17
M06.18
M06.19
M06.20
M06.21
M06.22
M06.23
M06.24
M06.25
M06.26
M06.27
M06.28
M06.29
M06.30
M06.31
M06.32
M06.33
M06.34
M06.35
M06.36
M06.37
M06.38
M06.39
M06.40
M06.41
M06.42
M06.43
M06.44
M06.45
M06.46
M06.47
M06.48
M06.49
M06.80
M06.81
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Disease ICD-10 code

M05.351132.8* M06.82
M05.351G63.6* M06.83
M05.361 152.8* M06.84
M05.361139.0* M06.85
M05.361139.1* MO06.86
M05.36139.2* MO06.87
M05.361139.3* M06.88
M05.361139.4* M06.89
M05.361139.8* M06.90
M05.361141.8* MO06.91
M05.361G73.7* M06.92
M05.361132.8* MO06.93
M05.361G63.6* M06.94
M05.371152.8* MO06.95
M05.371139.0* M06.96
M05.371139.1* MO06.97
M05.371139.2* MO06.98
M05.371139.3* M06.99
M05.371139.4* M08.00
M05.371139.8* M08.01
M05.371141.8* M08.02
M05.371G73.7* MO08.03
M05.371132.8* M08.04
M05.371G63.6* M08.05

M08.06

M08.07

M08.08

M08.09

F20.0
F20.1
F20.2
F20.3
Schizophrenia F20.4
F20.5
F20.6
F20.8
F20.9
M32.0
M32.1t132.8*
Systemic Lupus | M32.11139.0*
Erythematosus M32.11139.1%*
M32.11139.2*
M32.11139.3*
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Disease ICD-10 code

M32.11139.4*

M32.11139.8*

M32.1tN08.5%*
M32.1tN16.4*
M32.11J99.1%*
M32.8

M32.9

L93.0

L93.1

L93.2

K51.0

K51.1 - K51.5

K51.8

K51.9

Ulcerative colitis
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Part 2.8 Analysis of Utilisation of Services by Specialists

-2 Statutory Returns Portal - CMS Annual Section - Microsoft Internet Explorer

File Edit View Favorites Tools  Help .-
Dok ~ () \ﬂ E'l _;‘J /'._ ) search :1\'/ Favorites  {£4) - & g 3
Address @] hetp: femsuat 1 freturns/annual, aspx7p=28d=9 v||gdGo Lk ?
Fat21 Pat22 Pat23 Pat241 Pat242 Pat25 Fat25 Patz7 Pat29 Pat240 Pat2.11 Pat212 ~
PART 2.8: UTILISATION OF SERVICES BY MEDICAL AND DENTAL SPECIALISTS -
Health Professional (BHF PCNS Total tumber of R
Discipline code) Spedialists V(i)sitin%at I;'east
nce Per Year
Medical Specialists:
281 Dermatologists (12) 0 0
222 Obstetricians & Gynaecaologists (16) 1] 0
283  Pulmonologists (17) 0 0
224  Specialist Physicians (18) 1] 0
285 |Gastroenterologists (19) 0 0
226 Meurologists (20) 1] 0
287  |Cardiologists (21) 0 0
228  Psychiatrists (22) 1] 0
288  |Medical Oncologists (23) 0 0
2210 Meurosurgeons (24) ] ] 32
< >
&) Scheme :(MMED) Financial Year :(2008) & Local intranet

.,' start o8 % 7 Qs : Deskiop R Q: JER@TT 0 {5 snsam

Both the number of visits to specialists as well as the number of beneficiaries
who visited a specialist at least once in the financial year concerned should be
completed in this part.

Should any specialist not be included in the list provided, the scheme should
complete the required information in the ‘other’ box provided in part 2.8.28, and
specify the specific specialist. The scheme must please ensure that only
specialists not referred to elsewhere in this applicable part are listed in part
2.8.28.

The variable “Other Medical or Clinical Support Specialists” should never be
used when a pre-defined category exists. In cases where “Other Medical or
Clinical Support Specialists” is used as a “dumping ground”, the Annual
Statutory Return will be rejected and returned to the Principal Officer for
correction and re-submission

The number of beneficiaries visiting at least once per year should be smaller

than or equal to (the total number of beneficiaries in scheme as at
31 December OR average numbers of beneficiaries as at 31st December).
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The number of beneficiaries visiting at least once per year should be smaller
than or equal to the total number of visits to specialists.

The number of beneficiaries visiting at least once per year and the total number
of visits to specialists should not be equal to zero (i.e. zeros and blanks will not
be accepted).

Part 2.9 Analysis of Utilisation of Services by Allied and Support
Health Professionals

22 Statutory Returns Portal - CMS Annual Section - Microsoft Internet Explorer [T”§|r§|
File Edit Wiew Favorites Tools  Help T
@ Back -+ => | \ﬂ \g lJ /- ) search 1'\'/ Favarites {‘3 <]~ H’;,— _I ﬁ ﬁ
Address | @] http:/shakesliugath/Returns/annual. aspx?p=28d=10 V| Go | Links *

Part1 [ Partz [ Parts W Parta [ Parts  JParts | -m- g
Pat2.1 Pat2.2 Part2.3 Patz2.41 Pan242 Pat25 PanZ26 PatZ7 Panl2s

PART 2.9: UTILISATION OF SERVICES BY SUPPLEMENTARY AND ALLIED HEALTH PROFESSIONALS 5
Total Number of
Visits to Number of
Health Professional (BHF PCNS Discipline code) Sugs:f::ﬁzzaw Vi?t?:gﬁ(a:itali:!ass‘t
Health Once Per Year
Professionals
281 Art Therapists (57) 864 BE: |
282 Audilogists (82) 143,796 || |25883 |
283 Biokineticists (75-009) [110515 | 15,481 |
204 Clinical / Medical f Labaratary Technologists 75) 75,929 || |5747 |
285 Disticians (84) |65 982 | 23783 |
288 Hearing Aid Acousticians (83) 2,045 | 1723 |
287 |Medical Scientists (59) 382 || |298 |
288 |[Dccupational Therapists (B6) 172,780 || 18,180 || =
s
@j Scheme :{MMED) Financial Year :(2007) ‘-3 Local intranet

— _ = ; —
i4 start 2] [ Fs o| - Deskiop @ 7 _ & B0 CE noapm

The number of visits to Supplementary and Allied Health Professionals as well
as the number of beneficiaries who visited Supplementary and Allied Health
Professionals at least once in the financial year concerned should be completed
in this part.

The number of beneficiaries visiting at least once per year should be smaller
than or equal to the (total number of beneficiaries in scheme as at
31 December OR average numbers of beneficiaries as at 31st December). The
number of beneficiaries visiting at least once per year should also be smaller
than or equal to the total number of visits to Supplementary and Allied Health
Professionals, but not equal to zero (i.e. zeros and blanks will not be accepted).
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The total number of visits to Supplementary and Allied Health Professionals
should also not equal zero (i.e. zeros and blanks will not be accepted).

Should any Supplementary and Allied Health Professionals not be included in
the list provided, the scheme should complete the required information in the
‘other’ box provided in part 2.9.25, and specify the specific Supplementary and
Allied Health Professionals. The scheme must please ensure that only
Supplementary and Allied Health Professionals not referred to elsewhere in this
applicable part are listed in part 2.9.25.

The variable Other Supplementary and Allied Health Professionals should never
be used when a pre-defined category exists. In cases where Other
Supplementary and Allied Health Professionals is used as a “dumping ground”,
the Annual Statutory Return will be rejected and returned to the Principal
Officer for correction and re-submission.

Part 2.10 Analysis of Utilisation of Other Benefit Services

2} Statutory Returns Portal - CMS Annual Section - Microsoft Internet Explorer

File Edit Wiew Favorites Tools  Help o
e Back ~ () \ﬂ \ELI IJ /. ) Search "1"/ Favorites {‘;t - H,;_ I ﬁ ‘:‘_i
Address @ http:fishakeeljugath/Returns/annual . aspx?p=28d=11 V| G0 Lirks **
[Parto QePart 10 QePart11 | 3
Patz2.1 Pat2.2 Pat2.2 Patz2.41 Pant24.2 Pat25 Pan26 Patl27 Pat2.8 Far 2B Pat2.11 Pat2.12
PART 2.10: UTILISATION OF OTHER BENEFIT SERVICES ~
Number of
Total Number of Beneficiaries
Benefit Service (BHF PCNS Discipline Code) Claims froam  who Submitted
Beneficiaries for at Least One
Claim
2104 Ambulance Serices - Basic Life Support (13) 328 || |20 |
20z Ambulance Services - Intermediate Life Support (11) |1 a14 | |885 |
2103 |Ambulance Services - Advanced Life Suppart (09) 30,590 | (5248 |
2404 Blood and Blood Product Couriers {03) |1,548 | 819 |
2405 Blood Transfusion Senvices (78) 29 367 || 14470 |
2108  [Clinical Services - Oxygen Supplier (30-001) [11 061 || 2438 |
2107 |Clinical Services - Applicance Supplier (90-002/007/013014) 2436 || 11,298 |
2408 Clinical Sewvices - Prosthetic Supplier (90-003/004/005/006) 702 | | |81 |
2Ann L e B Tt A @O0 OO2 IO OAT 4 54T IDﬂ [rl=la ] | |‘ﬁl'.\ =g =l I o’
W
@ Scheme :{MMED) Financial Year :(2007) ‘-3 Local intranet

- - = e
B

The number of claims from beneficiaries for the other benefit services listed as
well as the number of beneficiaries who submitted at least one claim during the
financial year concerned should be completed in this part.
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The number of beneficiaries who submitted at least one claim should be smaller
than or equal to the (total number of beneficiaries in scheme as at
31 December OR average numbers of beneficiaries as at 31st December). The
number of beneficiaries who submitted at least one claim should be smaller
than or equal to the total number of claims from beneficiaries, but not equal to
zero (i.e. zeros and blanks will not be accepted). The total number of claims
from beneficiaries should not be equal to zero (i.e. zeros and blanks will not be
accepted).

Should any specific benefit not be included in the list provided, the scheme
should complete the required information in the ‘other’ box provided in part
2.10.16, and specify the specific benefit service. The scheme must please
ensure that only benefit services not referred to elsewhere in this applicable
part are listed in part 2.10.16.

The variable Other Benefit Services should never be used when a pre-defined
category exists. In cases where Other Benefit Services is used as a “dumping
ground”, the Annual Statutory Return will be rejected and returned to the
Principle Officer for correction and re-submission.

Part 2.11 Analysis of Utilisation of Medicines

3 Statutory Returns Portal - CMS Annual Section - Microsoft Internet Explorer

File Edt View Favorites Tools  Help ,’
OBack . ) \ﬂ \ELI _l\J P ) Search ‘i'\'/ Favorites {‘;t = _I ﬁ fi
Address Ej http:ffshakesljugath/Returnsfannual aspx?p=2ad=12 A Go Links **
Part1 Part 2 Part 3 Part 4 Part 5 Part 6 Part7 s
Pat2.1 Pat22 Part2.2 Pat2.4.1 Pat242 Pat25 Pat25 Pat27 Pat28 Part2.0 Pat2.10 Fart2.12 |
PART 2.11: UTILISATION OF MEDICINES 5

Total Number of Total Number of

Scripts Filled Items Dispensed
2111 Im Hospital:
2.11.1.1 Medicines dispensed by Pharmacists |D |D
2.11.1.2 Medicines dispensed by General Practitioners |D |2,.'-"51 B54

| |
| |
21113 Medicines dispensed by Medical Specialists |D | |D |
| |
| |

= 11.14.q Medicines disp_ensed by Supplementary and Allied |D |D
Health Professionals
21145 Medicines dispensed by Other Health Professionals |D |D
2412 Out of Hospital:
2112.1 Medicines dispensed by Pharmacists l9gs002s | | (21187389 |
21122 Medicines dispensed by General Practitioners |1 033,198 | |D |
21123 Medicines dispensed by Medical Specialists 127 053 L 41989 |
b 14~ o Medicines dispensed by Supplementary and Allied | | [ P— | b
w
:éj Scheme :{MMED) Financial Year ({2007) ‘-3 Local intranet

"™ P = = -~ L e —
14 start e E ” A- o~ Deskiop @ _ Q{)E': =i C 55 1osem
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Part 2.11 requires the total number of scripts filled and the total number of
items dispensed in-hospital and out-of-hospital by various categories of health
professionals.

The total number of scripts filled and the total number of items dispensed
should not be equal to zero OR left blank (i.e. blanks and zeros will not be
accepted).

Part 2.12 Distribution of Membership at End of Financial Year

- Statutory Returns Portal - CMS Annual Sectian - Windows Internet Explorer

°|A1' 3 196,72,19%.121 ¥y Xl
File Ed Vew Fovrdes  Todkh Ml
w Foortes | 8 * B Freerotnal @ -

28 Susstory bt Pertd - ONS Revsial Secscn s 1 0 am v e Saey- Toske @ T
For Medical Schemes s

O R LU sl
mmmmmm

Sarll Panil Panld Purtlat Putldl Petls Patls bandl Wart2B Fei29 Fai2t Raslt
e

rmuzmsmmormmwnnzmosmmm “

'V Gaunteng 405 063 223.676
:  Limpepo 11,953 7824
Mpuresalangs 32347 20,807
« Mot Wast 28 146 17,680
212t Free Stale 25630 15,506
* Kwa-Juu Natal s 19125

Please indicate how the scheme is collecting the data for this part: v
| Nombers | Adult Dependants Child Dependonts
Prvate Postal Address = O O

Fominuas Paatsl Addreas =] m

dstart I BEeWmB®O

The number of members, adult dependants and child dependants per province
should be completed in this part. Beneficiaries are the sum of members and
dependants.

The total number of members and dependants in this part should agree with
the consolidated total number of members and dependants in part 2.1.
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This information is normally collected from the following sources:
e Private Postal Address

e Business Postal Address

e Employer (Pay Point)

In the event that the information is collected from other sources than the

above-mentioned sources, the scheme would be required to provide more
detail.

The Office would prefer this part to illustrate the distribution of members based
on where services are delivered to the beneficiaries.

PART 3 BENEFIT INFORMATION

Part 3.1 Analysis of Benefits Actually Paid During the Financial Year

<A Statutory Returns Portal - CMS Annual Section - Microsoft Internet Explorer E”E”g|
File Edit ‘Wiew Favorites Tools  Help ‘.'
e Back ~ () \ﬂ @ _.I\J /..-\J Search ‘::1‘\'/ Favorites {‘3 <]~ H,;_ _] %Ef ﬁ ﬁ
Address |f§| http:/fcmsuatol freturns/annual, aspx?p=3 V| Go | Links *
Fats.2 Pat2.2 Fat3d r
Part 3.1: ANALYSIS OF BENEFITS ACTUALLY PAID DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR
Savings
Total amount = Risk amount = amount paid e e Discount
charged by paid by by scheme on e received
supplier scheme hehalf of
member
R R R R R
General -
P Fractitioners |D | |D ”D ”D ”D |
342 Medical Specislists O 0 0 D o
343 Dentists 0 o |o |o |o |
344 Dental Specialists | O 0 0 D o
Supplementary and
315 |Allied Health 0 0 0 0 i =
2.1.11  Total Risk Benefits 0 0 0 0 0
W
£ >
@ Scheme ({MMED) Financial Year {2008} ‘-3 Local intranet

L —
Deskiop Gl 7 _ﬂ RERT. *[ M@ 1n:asam

Amounts charged by supplier must always be bigger or equal to the aggregate
risk amounts paid by the scheme, amounts paid from the savings accounts as
well as amounts paid by the member.
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The risk amount paid by the scheme must reflect the net benefit after deduction
of trade-, volume- and cash discount received.

It should be noted that part 3.1.11 (risk amount paid by the scheme column)
should agree with the total benefits in part 4.11.5 (actual net claims paid and
reported) (Column B) plus 4.13.1(consolidated total column).

The amount paid by the member are all the out of pocket expenses incurred by
the member which are known to the administrator.

The scheme should capture any in-hospital managed care arrangements which
are not provided for in the return in part 3.1.6.2.2.5, and any out-of-hospital
managed care arrangements not provided for in the return in part 3.1.10.3.

Any other benefits not provided for in part 3.1 of the return should be
completed in part 3.4, which pulls through to part 3.1.9, and the scheme should
specify the specific benefit. The scheme must please ensure that only benefits
not referred to elsewhere in this part are listed in part 3.4.16.

Part 3.2.29 automatically pulls through to the total benefits for medical
specialists (3.1.2) and part 3.2.37 automatically pulls through to the total
benefits for dental specialists pull automatically (3.1.4). Part 3.3.26
automatically pulls through to total benefits to Supplementary and Allied Health
Professionals (part 3.1.5).
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Part 3.2 Analysis of Medical and Dental Specialists

3 Statutory Returns Portal - CMS Annual Section - Microsoft Internet Explorer E”E”z|
File Edit ‘Wiew Favorites Tools  Help f
eBack M > | \ﬂ \ELI .I\J /..-\JSearch ‘::1‘\'( Favorites @3 <]~ H_’;— ] %E# ﬁ ﬁ
Address fgblhttp:,l',l'cmsuatD1,|'retums,l'annual.aspx?p=3&d=2 v Go | Links *

Fart 1 Fart £ Fart J Fart 4 Fart o Fart b Fart r ~
Partz.1 Fatz3 Pat3d ]
PART 3.2: ANALYSIS OF MEDICAL AND DENTAL SPECIALISTS
Savings
Medical Professional (BHF pcNs | | otal amount | Risk amount | amount paid 0\ 00 o
L charged by paid by by scheme on
Discipline code) . by member
supplier scheme behalf of
member
R R R R
Ead
321 Dermatologists (12) |D | |D | |D | 0 -
322 \Obstetricians & Gynaecologists (16) |D | |D | |D | n}
323 Pulmonologists (17) 0 ||o |'|o o
324 Specialists Physicians (18) 0 o |'o o
325 Gastroenterologists (19) |D | |D | |D | ]
e T Y PRy PR P (LY |I'| | |n I |n | n} Y 3
| 4
2227 Total Dental Professionals 0 0 0 0
bt
< | =
@ Scheme ({MMED) Financial Year {2008} ‘:g Local intranet

estiop 1B 7 RS % =@ T ®) M 10:35am

Amounts charged by supplier must always be bigger or equal to the aggregate
risk amounts paid by the scheme, amounts paid from the savings accounts as
well as amounts paid by the member. The amounts charged by supplier should
include all cost (including medicine cost).

The risk amount paid by the scheme must reflect the net benefit after deduction
of trade-, volume- and cash discount received.

The amount paid by the member are all the out of pocket expenses incurred by
the member which are known to the administrator.

The scheme should capture any medical specialists that are not provided for in
the return in part 3.2.28, and the scheme should specify the specific medical
specialist. The scheme must please ensure that only medical specialists not
referred to elsewhere in this part are listed in part 3.2.28.
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Part 3.3 Analysis of Allied and Support Health Professionals

A Statutory Returns Portal - CMS Annual Section - Microsoft Internet Explorer Q@@

File Edit View Favorites Tools Help :','
@ Back ~ () g] \E] ;\J /7 ) Search \J’( Favorites 4 ()~ 74 &G | w ,l.s;Zf ﬁ i‘s
Address .@ http:ﬁcmsua&Ireturns.fannual.aspx?p=3&d=3 ;V‘v . Go | Links >
Part 2 | Part3
Pat3.1 Pat32 s Pat3.4
PART 3.3: ANALYSIS OF SUPPLEMENTARY AND ALLIED HEALTH PROFESSIONALS
Savings
Medical Professional (BHF irotakantohnt Risk amount SRl oR Amount paid by
PCNS Discipline code) cliargat by paid by scheme L member
supplier behalf of
member
R R R R
831 At Therapists (57) o o o A
222 Audiologists (82) IU “U ”D i
233 Biokineticists (75-009) 0 lo |o
i34 Clinical / Medical / Laboratory Technalogists 'D HU HD
75) : ,
235 Dieticians (84) 0 lo lo v
52 >
3326 Total 0 0 0 0 i
¥.
< | £
@j Scheme :(MMED) Financial Year :{2008) "3 Local intranet

¢4 Start e808 7 S3-

Amounts charged by supplier must always be bigger or equal to the aggregate
risk amounts paid by the scheme, amounts paid from the savings accounts as
well as amounts paid by the member.

The risk amount paid by the scheme must reflect the net benefit after deduction
of trade-, volume- and cash discount received.

The amount paid by the member are all the out of pocket expenses incurred by
the member which are known to the administrator.

The scheme should capture any Supplementary and Allied Health Professionals
that are not provided for in the return in part 3.3.25, and the scheme should
specify the specific Supplementary and Allied Health Professional. The scheme
must please ensure that only Supplementary and Allied Health Professional not
referred to elsewhere in this part are listed in part 3.3.25.

Page 47 of 135



HELP FILE — 2009 ANNUAL STATUTORY RETURN 3 -

Part 3.4 Analysis of Other Benefits
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PART 3.4: ANALYSIS OF OTHER BENEFITS |
Savings

Total amount  Risk amount amount paid

Other Benefit Services (BHF charged by paldby by scheme on

Amount paid

PCNS Discipline code) supplier scheme behalf of by member
member
R R R R
b a1 Arnbulance Services - Basic Life |EI | |D | |D | |D

Support (13)

Armbulance Services - Intermediate Life
P gupport (11 o o o HE

Ambulance Services - Advanced Life

|

|
[ Support {03) |EI | |D | |D | |D | 1
344 Blood and Blood Product Courier (03) | |0 o ||o |'|o |
245 Blood Transfusion Services (78) |EI | |D | |D | |D |
b ag (DDDI|1n)|caI Services - Oxygen Supplier (90- |D | |D | |D | |D |
Az (%Iiurjiucnazlm%irf\gﬁ;?m?)ppliance Supplier |EI | |D | |D | |D | B
0 ag Clinical Serices - Prosthetic Supplier |D | |D | |D | |D |

(90-003/004,005/006)
@_hl Daone E-g Local inkranet

———————— =
4 » Start F 8 Microsof... « | W 2006 Annua. .. F E} MleneaHET I 3 Microsof... = 2§ Statutory R... % )Ei 2134 PM
¥

Amounts charged by supplier must always be bigger than or equal to the
aggregate risk amounts paid by the scheme, amounts paid from the savings
accounts as well as amounts paid by the member.

The risk amount paid by the scheme must reflect the net benefit after deduction
of trade-, volume- and cash discount received.

The amount paid by the member are all the out of pocket expenses incurred by
the member which are known to the administrator.

The scheme should capture any other benefits that are not provided for in the
return in part 3.4.16, and the scheme should specify the specific benefit. The
scheme must please ensure that only benefits not referred to elsewhere in this
part are listed in part 3.4.16.
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PART 4 NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Please note that when certain specifications are met, the user will be required to
complete a reason box. The user will not be able to submit the return without
completing the relevant reason boxes.

Part 4.1 Property, Plant and Equipment

<A Statutory Returns Portal - CMS Annual Section - Microsoft Internet Explorer [:”E|E|
File Edit ‘Wiew Favorites Tools  Help ,'
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Part4.15(b) Part16 Fat4.17 Pat413 Pat4.19 Pat4.20 Pat4.21 Pat4.22 Fat4.23 Pat424 Fat425 Pat426
PART 4.1: PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQGUIPMENT ~
Computer .
Total Ié?lrillilli?:ln: equipment Furlr:'i':tl;;e:nd Motor Vehicles
9 and Software 9
R R R R R
411 Gross Carrying Amount
4141 At beginning of year 0 0 0 0 0 0
410140 - As previously reported 5 004 000 5,000,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1)
4.1.1.42 - Prio year adjustrnent (5004000) (50000000 | (1,000) |¢1,000) | 1,000 i
4142 Additions 2286246 2246575 |12.76B |o |o |2
4113 Disposals (74 687} 0 |z0,000) |54 587) |o |o
4114 Impairment write down 0 |D ||D ||D ||D ||D
4115 Revaluation surplus 70,000 70,000 |o |o |o |o
4146 || Other movemerts (specify) | B/519,097 5,619,097 1] 0 0 il =
< >
w
@ Scheme ({MMED) Financial Year {2007} ‘-3 Local intranet

— - ~ I — = —
12 start CTEEe " < Desktop @ _ &2 E= C 5% 2:09em
:

The opening balances in lines 4.1.1.1.1 and 4.1.2.1.1 pulls through from lines
4.1.1.9 and 4.1.2.8 of the previous year’s annual return respectively.

A minus must be placed in front of all credit entries (i.e. disposals / impairment
write down / accumulated depreciation).

The total depreciation charges in part 4.1.2.2 must agree with the depreciation
in part 4.16.14.

Investment property should not be included in this part. Land & buildings in

this part only relates to owner-occupied assets. Investment properties should
be included in part 4.2.
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All assets not specifically provided for in the column headings of part 4.1 (e.qg.
office equipment) should be aggregated and included in the ‘other’ column
provided.

The scheme should provide the exact nature of any amounts included in parts
4.1.1.6 and 4.1.2.5. The scheme should only complete this part if the return
does not cater specifically for that kind of transaction elsewhere in part 4.1.

Part 4.2 Investments

2 Statutory Returns Portal - CMS Annual Section - Microsoft Internet Explorer Q@
L3
%

File Edit VYiew Favorites Tools Help

N = - - T
- . \ | [+ \ b . § : 2 . \ 1 (& 2
@ Back > \ﬂ g (8 | ) Search <  Favorites {: &z b L) hlglt ﬁ &
Address :-Q"l https: ] fwww.medicalschemes.comfReturns/annual . aspx?p=4&d=2 v Go Links *>
et W vz Worarts W parce N Parts W Partc M Parc7 NN
Part4.1 0 Pat4.3(a) Pat4.3(b) Pat44 Pat45 Pat46 Pat47 Patds Pat49 Pat4.10 Pat4.11 Pat4.12 Pat4.13 Pat4.14 Partd.15(a)
Part4.15(b) Pat4.16 Part4.17 Pat4.18 Pat4.19 Pat4.20 Pat4.21 Pat4.22 Pat4.23 Pat4.24 Pat4.25 Pat4.26
PART 4.2: INVESTMENTS
Non-Current Current Total
R R R
4210 nvestment property 0 \ 0 \ 0
#22Z  available for sale investments lD ‘ lD ‘ 0
423 Held-to-maturity investments a ‘ a ‘ 0
424 |nvestments held at fair value through o ‘ o ‘ 0
profit or loss - 1| = -
425 Other (specify) 0 0 0
#28  Group investments on consolidation | |0 \ o \ 0
427 |Less: Transfer of assets due to o 116 108
lamalgamation L 4L |
428 Total investments 0 0 0
b
:g'] Scheme :(MMED) Financial Year :({2008) @  Internet

L2 QQQ?.O:: B 2w

The investments should be split between non-current (long-term) investments

and (current) short-term investments, as per the audited financial statements of

the scheme. Investments are considered to be current when it satisfies any of

the following criteria:

e It is expected to be realised in, or is intended for sale in, the scheme’s
normal operation cycle;

e Itis held primarily for the purpose of being traded; or

e It is expected to be realised within 12 months after statement of financial
position date.
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Every class of investments should be aggregated and disclosed in the line item
provided for that specific class of investments. The scheme should provide the
full details of any investments included in the ‘other’ button in 4.2.5.

Part 4.3 Trade and Other Receivables

Where a line starts with the word ‘Less’, the scheme should place a minus in
front of the figure.

Part 4.3 (a)

<3 Statutory Returns Portal - CMS Annual Section - Microsoft Internet Explorer [Z”E|rg|
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PART 4.3 (a): TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES - 2
Total

4.3.1 Contributions Qutstanding:
4341 |- Current
4312 |- 30 days
4313 |- 60 days
4314 |- 90 days

4315 |- 120 days +

Recoveries from members for co-payments paid and payable
432 except for contributions, Joans and savings plan account
acfvances)

4324 |- Current
4322 |- 30 days
4323 | -hk0 da}rg

4324 |-90 days

=== m [==[==]=]m
=

4325 |- 120 davs +
&] Done %J Local intranet

————
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¥

The scheme should provide a proper ageing of debtor balances, where required
in the return. The scheme should not disclose the full debtor balance under one
age category.

Any advances on savings plan accounts should be shown separately as part of
trade and other receivables (part 4.3.3); these balances should also be aged.

The total advances on the savings plan accounts should agree with the savings
plan advances disclosed in part 4.5.15(a).
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Risk transfer arrangements (4.3.4) are the sum of commercial reinsurance
contracts (4.3.4.1) and other risk transfer arrangements (4.3.4.2).

Commercial reinsurance contracts will constitute insurance contracts entered
into with a long-term insurer registered in terms of section 9 of the Long-term
Insurance Act, 1998 (Act No. 52 of 1998), or a short-term insurer registered in
terms of section 9 of the Short-term Insurance Act, 1998 (Act No. 53 of 1998).

The share of outstanding claims provision covered by commercial reinsurance
contracts (4.3.4.1.1) plus the share of claims reported not yet paid covered by
commercial reinsurance contracts (4.3.4.1.2) must agree with the provision for
reinsurance claims recovered in part 4.14.3. 4.3.4.1.1 also has to agree to the
closing balance of the “outstanding claims provision-covered by commercial
reinsurance contracts” (4.9.8 Column C).

Commercial reinsurance claims paid by the scheme but not yet recovered from
the reinsurer should be included in part 4.3.4.1.2.

A risk transfer asset is considered to be impaired when there is objective
evidence, as a result of an event that occurred after initial recognition of the
asset, that the scheme may not recover its full exposure in kind in terms of the
contract, and that the event has a reliably measurable impact on the amounts
that the scheme will now have to pay to the member. The provision for
impaired losses in respect of commercial reinsurance contracts must be included
in4.3.4.1.3.

Other risk transfer arrangements will constitute all “other” reinsurance contracts
that fall within the definition of IFRS 4, for example a capitation agreement
entered into with a managed healthcare provider. Please note that not all
capitation agreements will fall within the definition of IFRS 4 by default. Each
contract will have to be evaluated in terms of IFRS 4. (Also refer to Appendix IV
of the 2009 SAICA Medical Schemes Accounting Guide (2009 SAICA Guide))

Depending on the tail of the specified benefits provided and the timing and
accuracy of the information received from the managed healthcare provider
regarding the specified benefits delivered before year end, the scheme should
recognise an outstanding claims provision and an “other risk transfer” asset.
This represents the scheme’s best estimate of costs incurred and “costs”
recovered in kind before year end, but not yet reported at the time.

The share of outstanding claims provision covered by other risk transfer
arrangements (4.3.4.2.1) should therefore agree with the closing balance of the
“outstanding claims provision-covered by other risk transfer arrangements”
(4.9.8 Column D). A risk transfer asset, under for example a capitation
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agreement, is considered to be impaired when there is objective evidence, as a
result of an event that occurred after initial recognition of the asset, that the
scheme may not recover its full exposure in kind in terms of the contract, and
that the event has a reliably measurable impact on the amounts that the
scheme will now have to pay to the member. The provision for impaired losses
in respect of other risk transfer arrangements must be included in 4.3.4.2.3.

The corresponding entries in respect of the share of claims reported not yet
paid (both commercial reinsurance contracts (4.3.4.1.2) and other risk transfer
arrangements (4.3.4.2.2) needs to be included in 4.8.1 (reported claims not yet
paid).

The scheme should provide the exact nature of any prepaid expenditure
included in line 4.3.7.

Accrued interest (part 4.3.9) should include all accrued interest, including those
specified on the schemes’ investment portfolios.

Al amounts owing by providers (i.e. overpayments made to providers), should
be included in the provider balances line in part 4.3.11 of the return.

The scheme should include any related party debit balances at year-end in
4.3.12.5 (unless the return provides for that related party in another specific
line). These balances should correspond with the scheme’s related party
disclosure note in terms if IAS 24 in its audited financial statements. The nature
of the related party relationship should also be indicated.

The scheme should ensure that they disclose every debtor in the specific line
provided for in part 4.3. Sundry debtors (4.3.13) should only be used if the
return did not make provision for that specific debtor.

The scheme should furthermore NOT aggregate all its sundry debtor balances
together in one line item in sundry debtors (4.3.13). Any balance greater than
10% of the total trade and other receivables should be disclosed separately in
part 4.3.13.

Users are referred to the guidance provided in the 2009 SAICA Guide

(paragraph 118 of the Accounting Guide) in respect of the recognition of Road
Accident Fund (RAF) debtors.
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The following reason boxes might warrant completion (if the specifications are
met):

Specification Reason box wording

Contributions
outstanding for
more than 30 days

Please indicate whether the scheme has any agreements
in place with employers / members to pay their
contributions after 3 days of it becoming due.

Contributions
outstanding for
more than 30 days

Please indicate the remedial actions taken by the scheme
where contributions were received after three days of it
becoming due

4.3.12.1 > RO What is the nature of/reasons for the amount owed by
the administrator?

4.3.12.2 > RO What is the nature of/reasons for the amount owed by
reinsurers (other than claims recoveries)?

4.3.12.3 > RO What is the nature of/reasons for the amount owed by
managed care organisations (other than claims
recoveries)?

4.3.12.4 > RO What is the nature of/reasons for the amount owed by
brokers?

4.3.12.5 > RO What is the nature of/reasons for the amount owed by

other related parties?
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Part 4.3(b)
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Total

4.3.1 Commercial reinsurance contracts

4.3.1.1  Balance at beginning of year

4312  |Less: Payments in respect of prior year
43.13  (Over)/under provision in respect of prior year
4314 \Adjustment for current year

422 Other Hsh transfer arrangerments

4321  |Balance at beginning of year

4322 |Less: Payments in respect of prior year
4323 |[(Over)funder pravision in respect of prior year

4324 Adjustment far current year

=]
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In part 4.3(b) the scheme has to split out the movements in respect of risk
transfer arrangements. These balances should correspond with the balances
entered in part 4.3(a), and the movements in these balances between periods
with the scheme’s risk transfer arrangements (trade and other receivables)
disclosure note in terms of IFRS 4 par.37(e) in its audited financial statements.
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Part 4.4 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Any bank overdraft balances should not be netted off against positive bank

balances in this part; bank overdrafts should be disclosed in part 4.8 (trade and
other payables).

Outstanding cheques are only disclosed in part 4.4.8 if it has not already been
written back to trade and other payables (4.8). If the outstanding cheques are
included in cash and cash equivalents, it should be noted that 4.4.8 is only a
disclosure item, to enable the Office to test the scheme’s compliance with
Regulation 30, read together with Annexure B. Line 4.4.7 should still agree with
the scheme’s audited cash and cash equivalents.
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PART 4.4: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Total

.41 Call accounts
442 |Current accounts
4432 Fixed deposits

R
444 Money market instrurments

Cash and cash equivalents of group companies an
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4.4.5

446  Transfer of assets due to amalgamation
447  Total cash and cash equivalents per balance sheet 10
445  Outstanding cheques
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Part 4.5 Savings Plan Liability
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Less: Advancas on saings plan scoounts (50,000}

Balance on savings plan lisbéity at the beginning of
the year (net balance) 129139 925

Savnps plan account coninbutions mcewed or reoavable .\'m“
- For tha curren year 3515556356
- Recered n advance ’iaJ 0

- Allozated 10 Getlie poor yesr Advances i 100

Transfers from other schemes fD 095 445
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Where a line starts with the word ‘Less’, the scheme should place a minus in
front of the figure.

The savings plan liability at the beginning of the year 4.5.1 as well as the
opening advances on the savings plan account 4.5.3 is pulled through from the
previous year’s closing savings plan liability (4.5.16 in 2008 annual return) and
advances on the savings plan account (4.5.15 in 2008 annual return).

The savings contributions for the current year in part 4.5.5.1 pulls automatically
through from part 4.10.2.

The interest paid on savings plan accounts in part 4.5.8 pulls automatically
through from part 4.22.2 (finance costs — interest paid on savings accounts).

The claims paid on behalf of members in part 4.5.10 pulls automatically through
from part 4.11.2 (savings claims paid).

Administration expenses in part 4.5.11 pulls automatically through from part
4.16.40 (administration expenses recoverable from savings plan accounts).
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The scheme should provide the exact nature of any amounts included in line
4.5.13. The scheme should only complete this part if the return does not cater
specifically for that kind of transaction elsewhere in part 4.5.

It is very important to split the debit balances included in the savings plan
liability from the credit balances. These debit balances at year-end should be
disclosed in part 4.5.15.

The scheme is required to split the credit savings balance at year-end between
current members and resigned members. The scheme should further perform
an ageing of the credit savings balances of resigned members between the
balances younger than 6 months and the balances older than 6 months.

Resigned members in the ageing should include members resigned from the
scheme as well as members resigned from an option with savings to an option
without savings within the scheme.

Savings plan contributions are credited on the accrual basis and withdrawals on
the cash basis, i.e. no provision is made for outstanding claims at the end of the
accounting period.

When certain specifications are met, the reason box needs to be completed:

Specification Reason box wording
Line 4.5.17.2.2 | What procedures are in place to follow-up on members
> RO that need to be refunded?
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Part 4.6 Borrowings
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Current Non-Current Current Non-Current
R R R R R
A5 [ Description (specify) ] 0 0 ] ] 0
Borrowings of group companies on
52 ng= ol group eomp 0 0 0 0 0
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The scheme should split its borrowings between interest bearing borrowings
and non-interest bearing borrowings. The borrowings should further be split
between current borrowings and non-current borrowings.

A liability shall be classified as current when it satisfies any of the following

criteria:

e Itis expected to be settled in the scheme’s normal operating cycle;

e It is due to be settled within 12 months after the statement of financial
position date; or

e The scheme does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the statement of financial position date.

Details of every borrowing should be provided in the description line provided
(4.6.1); it should be noted that all the scheme’s borrowings should not be
aggregated and disclosed as a single line in part 4.6.1.

In this regard it is important to note that section 35(6) (c) states that a medical

scheme shall not directly or indirectly borrow money without the prior approval
of the Council or subject to such directives as the Council may issue, this being
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the reason why further detail in respect of approval of the borrowings is
requested in the reason box.

Part 4.7 Other Non-Current Liabilities

Where a line starts with the word ‘Less’, the scheme should place a minus in
front of the figure.

Details of every non-current liability should be provided in the description line
provided (4.7.1); it should be noted that all the scheme’s non-current liabilities
should not be aggregated and disclosed as a single line in part 4.7.1.
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473 Balances of group companies on consolidation }!J
474 |Less: Transfer of liability due to amalgamation {U

475 Total other non-current liabilities 0

< |
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Part 4.8 Trade and Other Payables
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PART 4.8: TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES -
Total
R

48.1  Reported claims not yet paid 1
wgqq |[Feported claims not yet paid - due to members (including 1

outstanding chegques)
Reported claims not yet paid - due to providers (including

4.3.12 .
outstanding chegues)

4821 |Stale cheques for claims expenses 1
4822 |Stale cheques for expenses other than claims 1
483 |Met contributions received in advance 1

2

424 \Pagments received in advance under Hali transfer arrangements
Payments received in advance under commercial reinsurance 1
contracts

Payments received in advance under other risk transfer
arrangements

4.8.4.1
4842

425  Bank overdraft (current account) 1

426 | Amounts owing to: g b

&] Dore &J Local intranet
—_——

[
iy Start F R T @ 2006 annual return - ... 7§ Statutory Returns Po,.., Q') EE 2:51 PM

4.8.1 (Reported claims not yet paid) should include all the scheme’s claims
creditors (including outstanding cheques relating to reported claims not yet paid
that were written back to trade and other payables). It should be noted that the
reported claims not yet paid must be equal to part 4.11.1.3 (Direct benefits
reported not yet paid) (Total column) and part 4.11.1.6 (Managed care:
healthcare benefits reported not yet paid (no transfer of risk)) (Total column).

All outstanding cheques relating to expenses other than claims that have been
written back to trade and other payables should be included in other payables
and accrued expenses (4.8.11). The nature of these expenses must also be
included.

Stale cheques are those long outstanding cheques that have not yet been
cashed, but have also not yet prescribed.

The scheme should include all related party credit balances at year-end in

4.8.6.5 (unless the return provides for that related party in another specific
line). These balances should correspond with the scheme’s related party
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disclosure note in terms if IAS 24 in its audited financial statements. The nature
of the related party relationship should also be indicated.

The current portion of non-current borrowings and other non-current liabilities
(4.8.7) pulls automatically through from parts 4.6.4 (Total of current
borrowings) and 4.7.2 (Current portion included in current liabilities).

It should be noted that all unallocated deposits should be disclosed separately
in part 4.8.9 and should not be netted off against outstanding contributions in
part 4.3.1 of the return.

The scheme should ensure that they disclose every creditor in the specific line
provided for. Other payables and accrued expenses (4.8.11) should only be
used if the return did not make provision for that specific creditor.

The scheme should furthermore NOT aggregate all its sundry creditor balances
together in one line item in other payables and accrued expenses (4.8.11). Any
balance greater than 10% of the total trade and other payables should be
disclosed separately in part 4.8.11.

It is important to note that the provision for outstanding claims is not included
in this section, but disclosed in part 4.9.

When certain specifications are met, the following reason boxes need to be
completed:

current year both
columns / 12)

Specification Reason box wording
Line 4.8.6.1 > | What is the nature of/the reasons for the amount owed to
(Line 4.16.2 | the administrator? The amount owed is larger than the

average fee per month.

Line 4.8.6.3 > (-
Line 6.8.1 total
column / 12)

What is the nature of/the reasons for the amount owed to
brokers? The amount owed is larger than the average fee
per month.

If line 4.8.6.4 >
((- Line 6.7 total

What is the nature of/the reasons for the amount owed to
managed care organisations? The amount owed is larger

column + line | than the average fee per month.
4.13.1)

consolidated total

/ 12)

Line 4.8.9 > (Line
6.1 total column /
12)

What is the nature of/the reasons for the unallocated
deposits? The amount owed is larger than the average
gross contributions per month.
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Specification Reason box wording

Third party | In respect of which employees are the post retirement
administered benefits due?

scheme and line

4.8.10 > RO

Please note that the queries raised in this part are linked to other parts in the
return. After completing the return in full it will be necessary to return to this
part, and address the queries.

Part 4.9 Outstanding Claims Provision
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Where a line starts with the word ‘Less’, the scheme should place a minus in
front of the figure.

The outstanding claims provision (total) (column A) consists out of the following

categories:

a) Outstanding claims provision (not covered by risk transfer arrangements)
(column B)

b) Outstanding claims provision (covered by commercial reinsurance contracts)
(column C)
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c) Outstanding claims provision (covered by other risk transfer arrangements)
(column D)

Please refer to explanation provided in 4.3(a) in respect of other risk transfer
arrangements. Also refer to the 2009 SAICA Guide for further details.

The balance at the beginning of the year as previously reported (4.9.1.1)
(columns A - D) pulls automatically through from the closing balance per the
previous year’s return in part 4.9.8.

Any prior year adjustments should be reflected in part 4.9.1.2 (prior year
adjustment).

The outstanding claims provision at the end of the year (covered by commercial
reinsurance contracts) (column C) must agree with part 4.3.4.1.1 (a)
(commercial reinsurance contracts: share of outstanding claims provision).

The outstanding claims provision at the end of the year (covered by other risk
transfer arrangements) (column D) must agree with part 4.3.4.2.1 (a) (other
risk transfer arrangements: share of outstanding claims provision).

The scheme should at all times be able to explain any over or under provision of
the prior year’s outstanding claims provision. The reason box will require further
details in respect of over/under provisions greater than 10% of the previous
year’s provision.

The liability adequacy test (LAT) provision adjustment in line 4.9.5 should be
made in terms of IFRS 4. (Please refer to guidance provided in the 2009 SAICA
Guide.)

The provision is net of estimated recoveries from members for co-payments and
savings plan accounts. Thus, the provision is only calculated on the claims that
the scheme has a liability to pay for. It should further be noted that the totals
per line 4.9.8.5 should agree with the totals in line 4.9.8.
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Part 4.10 Gross Contributions
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Part4.15(b) Pat4.16 Part4.17 Pat4.18 Pat4.190 Pat4.20 Pat4.21 Pat4.22 Patd.23 Pat4.24 Pan4.25 Pat4.26
PART 4.10: GROSS CONTRIBUTIONS
Total
L R

4.10.1 Gross contribution income ‘\16,619,189,351 ‘ =
4.10.2)Less: Savings plan account contribution income ‘(3,515,556.366) ‘

4.10.3 Risk contribution income 13,003 632 985

Please indicate reasons here if gross contributions are zero.

b

@j Scheme :(MMED) Financial Year :(2007) \3 Local intranet

eskiop M My Documents = Q’/!: C =S5 a01PM

Where a line starts with the word ‘Less’, the scheme should place a minus in
front of the figure.

Gross contributions are the amounts incurred by members, in terms of the
registered rules of the scheme, for the purchase of healthcare benefits. Gross
contributions include savings plan contributions. Therefore, any subsidies
received from an employer, over and above the contributions per the registered
rules of the scheme should not form part of gross contribution income. These
subsidies should be disclosed in other income in parts 6.17 and 4.23.31 of the
return.

Also, important to note that any prescribed unallocated deposits should also not
form part of gross contribution income; as these amounts are not in line with
the scheme’s current year’s registered contribution table. Any prescribed
unallocated deposits should be disclosed in other income in parts 6.17 and
4.23.31 of the return.
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Any contributions written off, which is not recoverable, should not be deducted
from gross contributions; any write-offs of contribution income should form part
of impairment losses: Trade and other receivables in parts 6.9.10 and 4.23.24
of the return.

Contributions are recognised in the accounting period to which the related risks
refer. For this reason, any unpaid contributions at the end of the accounting
period are reflected as current assets, and any contributions received in
advance are reflected as current liabilities. These amounts are disclosed
separately in trade and other receivables (part 4.3) or trade and other payables
(part 4.8).

Services contracted to manage claim costs are neither deducted from gross
contributions, nor included in claims costs, but are included in managed care:
management services expenses (part 4.12).

In accordance with sections 26(1)(c) and 26(4) of the Act, a scheme is not
allowed to collect fees payable by a member to a third party, e.g. a funeral
fund/wellness programmes on behalf of that third party. Therefore, gross
contributions should not include any such fees. Should any fees of this nature
exist, it should be disclosed as a liability in part 4.8 of the return.

Schemes will be required to provide more details if no gross contributions were
accrued during the year.
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Part 4.11 Relevant Healthcare Expenditure
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A B

In respect of risk
carried by the scheme
{including claims
incurred in respect of

commercial
Total reinsurance contracts)
R R

4111 Gross claims paid and reported 13,872 464 827 13 681 483 762
4.11.0.1 | - Direct benefits for the period 11 500 261 692 11,309 280 627
4.11.4.2 | - Direct benefits for the previous period 418,871,182 418,871,182
4.11.1.3 | - Direct benefits reported not yet paid 189,224 475 189,224 475
b1 14| Man_aged care: healthcgre benefits for 1751 279 452 1751 279 492

the period (no transfer of risk)
1115 - Managed care: healthcare heneﬁts for 2000 2000

the previous period (ho transfer of risk)
a4 4n| - MManaged care: healthcare benefits %) ([ P

In respect of related
risk transfer
arrangements
{excluding claims
incurred in respect of
commercial
reinsurance contracts)
R

190 931 065
190 931 085
0
1]

0

.3

£y

@ Scheme ({MMED) Financial Year {2007}
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iy Start = e - rEﬁz I Desktop 8 My Documents
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L

Where a line starts with the word ‘Less’, the scheme should place a minus in

front of the figure.

Total (Column A)

4.11.1.4 - (Total column) Managed care: healthcare benefits for the period (no
risk transfer) + 4.11.1.5 - Managed care: healthcare benefits for the previous
period (no risk transfer) + 4.11.1.6 - Managed care: healthcare benefits
reported not yet paid (no transfer of risk) + 4.13.1 - Premiums/fees paid
(Capitation fees) (consolidated total) should be greater than or equal to
3.1.6.2.2.6 (risk amount paid by scheme column + savings amount paid by
scheme on behalf of member + discount received columns) - Sub total of
managed care arrangements (in hospital benefits) + 3.1.10.4 (risk amount paid
by scheme column + savings amount paid by scheme on behalf of member +
discount received columns) - Total managed care arrangements (out of hospital

benefits).
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Net relevant healthcare expenditure incurred in respect of risk carried
by the scheme (including claims incurred in respect of commercial
reinsurance contracts) (Column B)

Gross claims paid and reported

Total costs of settling all claims (before deducting claims paid from savings
accounts) arising from healthcare events that have occurred in the period and
those that have occurred previously (gross claims reported), and for which no
provision was made, including costs for managed care: healthcare services (no
transfer of risk).

The direct benefits reported not yet paid in line 4.11.1.3 should be greater or
equal to the share of claims reported not yet paid in line 4.3.4.1.2.

Managed Care. Healthcare Benefits (no transfer of risk)

The cost of healthcare services under payment systems, such as capitation fees
(healthcare services purchased), emergency services and disease management
(where healthcare service benefits are included in the contract). However,
amounts should only be included in 4.11.1.4, 4.11.1.5 and 4.11.1.6 if there was
no transfer of risk from the scheme to the managed healthcare provider in
terms of IFRS 4.

Claims incurred exclude payments made to third parties contracted to provide
cost containment processes, such as specialist and hospital referrals, case
management, peer reviews, claims audits, statistical analysis, and disease
management (where healthcare service benefits are not included in the
contract), as it constitutes managed care: management service expenses. These
costs are disclosed in part 4.12 of the return.

The completion of line 4.11.1.5 is tested against the answer obtained in part 1.4
question 6b.

Services provided to members in own facilities
Line 4.11.1.7 should be greater than zero when there is a value in line 4.21.3.

Net claims incurred

Claims assessed, accrued and paid for services rendered during the accounting
period and for services rendered during the previous accounting period not
included in the previous period’s outstanding claims provision, net of recoveries
from members for co-payments and savings plan accounts and discounts
received.
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The savings claims paid in part 4.11.2 automatically pulls through from the total
benefits in part 3.1.11 (total savings amount paid by scheme on behalf of
member column).

Trade -, volume-, cash discounts and rebates received on claims pulls through
from part 3.1.11 (Total Benefits (Discount Received)).

Provision for outstanding claims

The provision for outstanding claims at the end of the financial year in part
4.11.6 (column B) automatically pulls through from part 4.9.8 ((column B)
(outstanding claims provision not covered by risk transfer arrangements) +
(column C) (outstanding claims provision covered by commercial reinsurance
contracts at end of year)).

The provision for outstanding claims at the end of the previous financial year in
part 4.11.7 (column B) automatically pulls through from 4.9.1 ((column B)
outstanding claims provision not covered by risk transfer arrangements +
(column C) (outstanding claims provision covered by commercial reinsurance
contracts at end of year)).

It should be noted that the value in 4.11.5 (actual net claims paid and reported)
(Column B) plus 4.13.1 (premiums/fees paid) (consolidated total column) should
agree to the total benefits in part 3.1.11 (risk amount paid by the scheme
column).

Net relevant healthcare expenditure incurred in respect of related risk
transfer arrangements (excluding claims incurred in respect of
commercial reinsurance contracts) (Column C)

Please note that this part must only be completed if the risk transfer
arrangement (capitation agreement) meets the definition of a reinsurance
contract in terms of IFRS 4. IFRS 4 requires the scheme to assess each contract
separately to determine whether there is a significant transfer of insurance risk.

In the event that a capitation agreement meets the definition of a reinsurance
agreement, IFRS 4 states that an insurer shall not offset risk transfer assets
against the related insurance liabilities or income or expense from risk transfer
arrangements against the expense or income from the related insurance
contracts.

The cost that the scheme would have incurred (had it not entered into the
capitation agreement) to deliver the specified benefits represents the scheme’s
exposure to its member (as the capitation agreement cannot absolve a medical
scheme from its responsibility towards its members). These “costs” have to be
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disclosed in 4.11.1.1 and/or 4.11.1.2 and/or 4.11.1.3 as claims incurred from
insurance contracts. The claims included in these parts should also include
claims that have been incurred but not yet reported. (Please refer to 2009
SAICA Guide Appendix IV.) There is a validation rule testing that when the
scheme had an outstanding claims provision in line 4.11.7, line 4.11.1.2 should
have a value greater than zero.

The cost that the scheme would have incurred (had it not entered into the
capitation agreement) to deliver the specified benefits represents the scheme’s
recovery in kind from the managed healthcare provider. This recovery in kind of
cost incurred has to be disclosed as recoveries from risk transfer arrangements
(4.13.2). The recovery included in part 4.13.2 must also include the recovery in
respect of the risk transfer asset raised at year end.

Please take note that the above estimate claims incurred and estimated claims
recoveries may not be offset.

The direct benefits reported not yet paid in line 4.11.1.3 should be equal to the
share of claims reported not yet paid in line 4.3.4.12.2.

As amounts should only be included in 4.11.1.4, 4.11.1.5 and 4.11.1.6 if there
was no transfer of risk from the scheme to the managed healthcare provider in
terms of IFRS 4, these fields are fixed as zeros in column C.

Similarly are lines 4.11.2 (savings plan claims paid) and 4.11.3 (discount
received on claims) also fixed as zeros.

The provision for outstanding claims at the end of the financial year in part
4.11.6 (column C) automatically pulls through from part 4.9.8 (column D)
(outstanding claims provision covered by other risk transfer arrangements).

The provision for outstanding claims at the end of the previous financial year in
part 4.11.7 (column C) automatically pulls through from 4.9.1 (column D)
(outstanding claims provision covered by other risk transfer arrangements).

Part 4.11.9 (net (income)/expense from other risk transfer arrangements)
column C (net claims incurred in respect of related risk transfer arrangements
(excluding claims incurred in respect of commercial reinsurance contracts)
automatically pulls through from part 4.13.4 (net (income)/expense from other
risk transfer arrangements- consolidated total). Part 4.11.9 column B is a fixed
zero field.
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Part 4.12 Managed Care: Management Services
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121 Asthma programme o u
4123 (ase management o o
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4124 [Clinical reviewfauditing o o
41258 Dental benefit management o 0
4128 Disease management o o
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4.12.11 Health advice line o u M |
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Managed health care means clinical and financial risk assessment and
management of healthcare, with a view to facilitating appropriateness and cost—
effectiveness of relevant health services within the constraints of what is
affordable, through the use of rules-based and clinical management-based
programs.

Managed care: management services is therefore the cost of managing
healthcare expenditure, such as bill review, specialist and hospital referrals,
case management, disease management (where healthcare benefits are not
included in the contract), peer review, claims audits and statistical analysis. It
does not include the cost of any relevant healthcare services.

Managed care: management services expenses are disclosed, showing
separately internal expenditure (incurred by the administrator) and outsourcing
costs (services delivered by third parties). The expenses should be allocated per
party. The names of the third party contracts will be pulled through from the
detail supplied in part 1.4, question 6(a).
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The scheme should ensure that they disclose every managed care:
management service in the specific line provided for. The other line (4.12.29)
should only be used if the return did not make provision for a specific managed
care: management service.

The scheme should not aggregate all its managed care: management services
together in one line item in the other box provided in part 4.12.29; a detailed
split of all services received should be provided. Further detail will be required
by way of a reason box if an aggregate amount is entered in this line.

Users are also referred to circular 49 of 2007 “Financial reporting by accredited
managed care arrangements” in which managed care organisations are
instructed to supply schemes with a breakdown of the fee over the various
services performed.
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Part 4.13 Net (income)/expenses from other risk transfer
arrangements (excluding commercial reinsurance
contracts)

This part should be completed per contract (“other” risk transfer arrangement-
capitation agreement). The names of the various contracts will be pulled
through from the detail completed in part 1.4, question 6(c).
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4.13.4 Net (income)/expense from other risk transfer arrangements 0 0
v
-@ Scheme :(MMED) Financial Year :({2008) é & Internet

;"' start 2e6 2 5 Desktap 2 lesktor |2 “)” oL M-I 213mm

Important to note that this part should only be completed if the capitation
agreement meets the definition of a reinsurance contract in terms of IFRS 4.
IFRS 4 requires the scheme to assess each contract separately to determine
whether there is a significant transfer of insurance risk. For additional guidance
on risk transfer arrangements, please refer the 2009 SAICA Guide.

The premiums/fees paid (capitation fees) should be captured in part 4.13.1. The
estimated claim recovery (as explained in part 4.11 under net claims in respect
of related risk transfer arrangements) should be captured in part 4.13.2. Please
note that this figure should be a negative figure, as claims recoveries is a credit
balance.
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Any other transactions not provided for in part 4.13.1 and part 4.13.2 should be
captured in part 4.13.3 (other). The details of these transactions should be
provided.

It should also be noted that where a risk transfer arrangement includes a
portion of administration fees (i.e. a call centre of nurse line), the capitation
fees should be split between the administration portion and the risk transfer
portion. The administration portion should be included in either part 4.12 or
part 4.16 of the return, where ever it is the most applicable.

It should further be noted that Part 4.13.2 (Less: Claims recoveries in respect of

related risk transfer arrangements consolidated total) should agree with:

e the sum of Part 4.11.1.1 to 4.11.1.3 (Column C: direct benefits in respect of
related risk transfer arrangements (excluding claims incurred in respect of
commercial reinsurance contracts)); and

e plus the difference movement in the provision for outstanding claims in
respect of related risk transfer arrangements (excluding claims incurred in
respect of commercial reinsurance contracts) in lines 4.11.6 and 4.11.7
(Column C).
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Part 4.14 Net income/ (expenses) from risk transfer arrangements:
commercial reinsurance contracts

This part should be completed per reinsurance contract. The names of the
various contracts will be pulled through from the detail completed in part 1.4,
question 6(d).
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A reinsurance contract is defined by IFRS 4 as an insurance contract issued by
one insurer (the reinsurer) to compensate another insurer (the cedant) for
losses on one or more contracts issued by the cedant. Contracts which meet the
definition of reinsurance contracts in IFRS 4 are referred to as risk transfer
arrangements in the 2009 SAICA Guide. Income and expenses relating to risk
transfer arrangements are disclosed separately in the statement of
comprehensive income.

A medical scheme may also enter into commercial reinsurance contracts, in
terms of which it transfers some or all of its risk to a legally registered reinsurer.
In this instance the reinsurer will compensate the medical scheme in cash for
losses incurred.
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It should be noted that all reinsurance contracts should be submitted to the
Registrar in terms of section 20(3) of the Act.

Prepaid re-insurance premiums are included in current assets in part 4.3 of the
return.

Profit/ (loss) on a commercial reinsurance arrangements (4.14.4) should be
recognised either as a debtor or creditor over the period of risk covered by the
policy that covers a period for more than one year. Please note that this is not
the difference between the claims recovered and the premiums paid, but the
profit/ (loss) share in terms of the commercial reinsurance contract.

The commissions on commercial reinsurance arrangements (4.14.5) and
discounts received (4.14.6) are as specified in the actual commercial
reinsurance contract.

Please note that all expenses in respect of commercial reinsurance contracts
must be captured as a negative amount and all income in respect of commercial
reinsurance contracts as a positive amount.

Part 4.15(a) Broker service fees
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A scheme may compensate a person, in accordance with its rules and the
provisions of the Act and the regulations, for services provided to the scheme’s
members. Broker service fees usually accrue and are paid on a monthly basis as
contributions are received. Amounts paid and payable for broker services
comprise fees paid to brokers for new contracts initiated by the brokers
“ongoing fees” in respect of current contracts. Acquisition costs are the costs
that an insurer incurs to sell, underwrite and initiate a new insurance contract.
Consideration should be given to related party relationships in transactions
relating to brokers.

When certain specifications are met, the following reason boxes need to be
completed:

Specification Reason box wording

4.15.3/12/2.2.13 | Why does the broker fee per average member per month
(Members)) > | exceed the statutory limit of R69.207?

R69.20
4.15.3 > (4.10.1 | Why do the broker fees exceed the statutory limit of
X 3.42%) 3.42% of gross contributions?
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Part 4.15(b) Other distribution costs
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Distribution costs that are incurred under co-administration or other
arrangements are included under administration expenses in the statement of
comprehensive income and are separately disclosed in the notes, unless those
fees are paid to brokers. Where those distribution fees are paid to brokers, they
are included as part of brokers’ service fees.

The scheme should ensure that an accurate split between broker fees and
distribution costs are made between part 4.15(a) and part 4.15. (b). The
scheme should furthermore ensure no distribution costs are included in
part 4.16 (administration expenses).

Distribution costs do not include marketing and advertising expenses unless
those expenses are paid to brokers. Marketing and advertising costs are
included in part 4.16.22 and part 4.16.3 respectively.

Consideration should be given to related party relationships and transactions
relating to brokers fees and distribution costs. These transactions should
correspond with the scheme’s related party disclosure note in terms if IAS 24 in
its audited financial statements.
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The scheme should specify the distribution costs in part 4.15.2 per individual
party; all distribution costs should not be aggregated and disclosed as one line
item in part 4.15.2.

Part 4.16 Administration Expenses

3 Statutory Returns Portal - CMS Annual Section - Microsoft Internet Explorer [Z”E|E|
File Edit ‘Wiew Favorites Tools  Help f
eBack M =7 | \ﬂ \ELI ;\J /..-\JSearch ‘»71‘\'/ Favorites Q‘R 4~ l-.__,'.,'— I ﬁ 3
Address g‘lhttp:,1',1'kmashaodesktop,l'Returns,l’annual.aspx?p=4&d=18 A . Go Links **

Part 1 Part 2 Part 3 Part 4 Part 5 Part 6 Part7 |~
Pat4.1 Pat42 Pat4.3(a) Part4.3(t) Pat44 Pat4.5 Pand6 Pat47 Patdsg Pat4g Pan4.10 Fatd.11 Patd.12 Pat4.12 Pat4.14 Pat4.15(a)
Fart 4.15(h) Pat4.17 Pat4.18 Fat4.19 Pat4.20 Pat421 Pat4.22 Pat4.23 Pat4.24 Part4.25 Part4.26
PART 4.16: ADMINISTRATION COSTS A
- Previous year
Unlock previous year amounts Current year (LOCKED)
Fund Own Facilities Fund Own Facilities
R R R R
4181 Actuarial fees 0 o 1,000 0
4162 Administration fees:
4182.1 | - Fees paid to the administrator 11764004 641 | |0 | 1585214893 O
41622 - Indirect fees paid to the administrator |D | |D | 1,000 ]
4183 Advertising 0 o 1,000 0
4164 Annual general meeting costs |D | |D | 10,482 (532 ]
4185 Association fees 458279 |0 1,000 0
4166 Audit expense:
4188.1 | - Audit semvices 2242733 o 1678975 D
: [ 1= 7 I - %
b
?Ej Scheme (MMED) Financial Year (2007 ‘-3 Local intranet

Ly <~ BN o : A — —
4 » Start 2 g 7 A = Deskiop M8 My Documents ” & )El: (=) Eg 5:17 PM
T

Where a line starts with the word ‘Less’, the scheme should place a minus in
front of the figure.

The previous year’s amounts are automatically pulled through from the previous
year’s return. The “Unlock previous year amounts” button allows the scheme to
make adjustments to these figures if needs be.

The scheme should ensure that they disclose every expense in the specific line
provided for in part 4.16 of the return. Other administration expenses (4.16.39)
should only be used if the return did not make provision for that specific
expense. It should however be noted that the prior year figures in the above
line item are only adjustable as a global figure, and not the individual
components.

Page 79 of 135



—JL( ...... it
HELP FILE — 2009 ANNUAL STATUTORY RETURN W ettt e

Association fees (4.16.5) relate to fees paid to non-professional organisations,
e.g. BHF membership etc.

The audit committee fees (4.16.6.3) should include all audit committee fees (i.e.
fees paid to non-executive audit committee members); this line does not only
refer to specific audit expenses incurred by the auditor.

Consultancy fees (4.16.11) are those fees paid where the board of trustees
obtained expert advice on legal, accounting and/or any other business matter of
which the members of the board of trustees may lack sufficient expertise.

Council for Medical Schemes expenses (4.16.12) are any other fees paid to the
Council for Medical Schemes such as rule registration fees etc. It also includes
membership levies paid to the Council for Medical Schemes. Penalties incurred
should however not be included in this line, but in line 4.16.26.

The depreciation included in part 4.16.14 should agree with the total
depreciation charges included in part 4.1.2.2.

Investigation fees (4.16.20) will include any special investigations initiated by
the scheme (including fraud investigations).

Please note that marketing (4.16.22) and advertising (4.16.3) expenses exclude
fees paid to brokers as well as any distribution costs, which are disclosed under
part 4.15 of the return.

Principal Officer fees and remuneration (4.16.28) should include all fees and
remuneration paid to the Principal Officer, which is regarded as remuneration
for his own benefit.

Principal Officer travel and other expenses incurred (4.16.29) should include all
fees paid to the Principal Officer in terms of where the Principal Officer were
reimbursed for expenses incurred that did not form part of his
remuneration/fees. This also includes fees paid on behalf of the Principal Officer
(e.g. travelling, accommodation etc.).

Please note that penalties in part 4.16.26 should include those penalties paid to
the Registrar.

Professional fees (4.16.31) relate to membership fees paid to associations in
respect of individuals (i.e. accountants, nurses, doctors etc.).
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Travel, accommodation and conferences (4.16.36) should include all cost
incurred in respect of travel, accommodation and conferences. However, these
costs should exclude the cost incurred with regards to the Principal Officer and
trustees, which should be included in 4.16.29 and 4.16.37 respectively.

The trustee remuneration expenses in part 4.16.37 pulls automatically through
from part 4.17.

The scheme should not aggregate all its other administration expenses together
in one line item in part 4.16.39. Every expense greater than 10% of the total
administration expenses should be disclosed separately in part 4.16.39.

Where a scheme received a subsidy or refund from any third party for
administration expenses incurred by the scheme, those subsidies should not be
included in part 4.16.39. Any such subsidies should be included in ‘other
income’ in part 6.17 of the return. The Office wants to see the total costs to
administer the scheme in part 4.16.

Part 4.17 Trustee Remuneration and Considerations
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Please note that the names of the trustees automatically pull through from
part 1.3. This would encompass the names of all the trustees that were trustees
during the financial year, including those trustees that have resigned within the
financial year. Trustees appointed in the new financial year (effective
1 January 2009), will not be reflected.

Per section 57(8) of the Medical schemes Act 131 of 1998 as amended, the
members of the board of trustees shall disclose annually in writing to the
Registrar any payment or considerations made to them in that particular year by
the medical scheme. Therefore all scheme expenditure relating to trustees must
be disclosed per trustee member in this section, and not only trustee
remuneration.

The scheme should further ensure that an accurate split is made between the
different kinds of payments made in respect of the trustees, as requested in the
return.

Part 4.18 Provision for impaired losses at year-end

<) Statutory Returns Portal - CMS Annual Section - Microsoft Internet Explorer

Fil Edit View Favorites Tools  Help I
Q Back ~ () |ﬂ |EL| 0 /'._ ) Search ‘:\?‘ Favorites @‘i = ﬁ f“
Address ﬂ:l http: ffkmashaodesktopfReturns/annual . aspx?p=4&d=20 b . Go Lirks >
Part4.1 Pat4.2 Part4.3(a) Pat4.3(b) Pat4.4 Fat45 Fat4f Fat47 Pat4s Pat49 Pan410 Pat411 Pat412 Pat4.13 Pat414 Pat415(a) ||~
Fart<h15(b) Part 16 Fart 417 Pat<h10 Patd20 Fatd.21 Fatd2? Fat423 Patdid Patd2s5 PandI
PART 4.18: PROVISION FOR IMPAIRED LOSSES AT YEAR-END A5
Amount recognised in the income
statement for the year
A B [ D E F
Provision for Unused Additional Amounts Provision for Impaired Pi
impaired amounts provisions  utilised during  impaired losses img
losses at reversed made during the year  losses at year- recognised |
beginning of  during the the year (debit end directly in the  rec
year year(credit in in income income (1
income statement) statement i
statement) {debit in sta
income
statement)
R R R R R R
Contributions
owed by 3
A AD Al el em dlmd 44 84 TAT L Nria'==a¥ L} (ul [} 44 =00 20T AT TEN AT
2
W
:g“l Scheme ((MMED) Financial Year ((2007) ‘-_J Local inkranet

e - g ~ L - L - _
"V start ~cEE " [Bn. Fs. [®ma. [ar <[ T Desktop > @ JEB% € S5 2:i29Pm
L

Page 82 of 135



A Counet
HELP FILE — 2009 ANNUAL STATUTORY RETURN X ot e

Part 4.18 requires a reconciliation of the provision for impaired losses for the

year (columns A to E) and a breakdown of the amount recognised in the
statement of comprehensive income (columns B, C, and F to H).
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The columns should therefore be completed as follows:

Column A: Positive amount — This represents the balance of the provision for
impaired losses at the beginning of the year

Column B: Negative amount — This represent unused provisions reversed during
the year to the statement of comprehensive income.

Column C: Positive amount — This represent additional provisions that were
made during the year.

Column D: Negative Amount — This represent provisions utilised during the year
(amounts written off directly against the provision).

Column E: Positive amount — This represents the balance of the provision for
impaired losses at year-end.

Column F: Positive amount — This represent impaired losses that were
recognised directly in the statement of comprehensive income, and not against
the provision.

Column G: Negative amount — This column represents previous impairment
losses that were recovered.

Column H: This constitutes the net effect in the statement of comprehensive
income, and can therefore be either positive or negative, depending on the
nature of the transaction flows.

The amount per part 4.18.6 (Total) (column E) must agree with part 4.3.4.1.3
(provision for impaired losses at year end — commercial reinsurance contracts)
plus part 4.3.4.2.3 (provision for impaired losses at year end - other risk
transfer arrangements) plus part 4.3.14 (provision for impaired losses at year
end (excluding risk transfer arrangements)).

The amount per part 4.18.6 (Total) (column H) must agree with the sum of part
4.23.24 (consolidated column — Net impairment losses: Trade and other
receivables) and part 4.23.26 (consolidated column - Net impairment losses:
Other)..

Any other transactions not specifically provided for in part 4.18 should be
captured in part 4.18.5 (other), such as impairment losses on risk transfer
arrangements. Thus, the movement in the provision for impaired losses relating
to risk transfer arrangements (please refer to 4.3.4.1.3 and 4.3.4.2.3) should
also be included in 4.18.5 (other).

Please note that the value calculated in column E (Provision for impaired losses
at year-end) is the sum of columns A to D. The value of column H (Total
movement in statement of comprehensive income for the year) is calculated as
the sum of columns B, C, F and G.
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Example:
2008

Debtor X had an outstanding balance of R1 000 at 31 December 2008.

- A provision for impaired losses in respect of debtor X was raised at
31 December 2008 of R600.

The scheme’s total provision for impaired losses at 31 December 2008 was

R5 000.

- R1 000 of this provision was in respect of debtor Y. (Amounts owed in
respect of member's portions of claims that are not recoverable).

- R3 400 was in respect of amounts owed by service providers that are not
recoverable.
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2009

1. During the 2009 financial year debtor X was liquidated and the total amount
of R1 000 was written off.

- The amount of R600 included in the provision for impairment losses at
31 December 2008 was written off directly against debtor X's account
(Dt Provision for impaired losses R600, Ct Debtors R600).

- The additional R400 was written off in the statement of comprehensive
income in the 2009 financial year (Dt I/S R400, Ct Debtors 400).
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2. The scheme recovered an amount of R300 in the 2009 financial year in
respect of amounts previously written off (Dt Bank R300, Ct I/S R300)
(Amounts owed by service providers that are not recoverable).
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3. Debtor Y’s repayment of debt improved substantially during the year, and the
provision of R1 000 was written back (Dt Provision for impaired losses
R1 000, Ct I/S R1 000).
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4. During the 2009 financial year an additional provision in respect of the
scheme’s debtors (excluding debtors X and Y) of R1 500 was raised (Dt 1I/S
R1 500, Ct Provision for impaired losses R1 500).
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The transactions will have to be included in the return as follows:

Column A: R5 000 (balance at beginning of year)

Column B: -R1 000 (debtor Y’s unused amount reversed)

Column C: R1 500 (additional provision during the year)

Column D: -R600 (debtor X amount utilised during the year)

Column E: R5 000 — R1 000 + R1 500 — R600 = R4 900 (balance at end of year)
Column F: R400 (Debtor X's amount written off directly in the statement of
comprehensive income)

Column G: -R300 (previous impairment losses recovered)

Column H: -R1 000 + R1 500 + R400 — R300 = R600 (net effect in statement of
comprehensive income)
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Part 4.19 Other Investment Income
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Please note that any fees paid to asset managers should be disclosed separately
in part 6.14 (investment management fees).

Furthermore, the direct operating expenses on rental of investment property
should also be included in part 6.15.

Important to note that realised gains/ (losses) on the disposal of investments
should not form part of other investment income; all realised gains/ (loses)
should be included in part 4.20.

For purposes of the return, please note that interest received on bank accounts
should be included in part 4.19 (other investment income) and not part 6.17
(other income).

Important to note that any interest paid by the scheme on borrowings or credit
balances as well as interest paid on savings plan accounts are disclosed as part
of finance costs in part 4.22, and should not be deducted from investment
income.
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The scheme should furthermore not aggregate all its investment income in one
line item in part 4.19.2. The scheme should ensure that they disclose every type
of investment income separately in the specific line provided for in part 4.19.
Other investment income (4.19.2) should only be used if the return does not
make provision for that type of investment income.

Part 4.20 Other Realised and Unrealised Gains/ (Losses)
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4.20.4 Realised gain/loss) on disposal of investments carried at fair value through the income statement I:I
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4206 Unrealised gain/{loss) on revaluation of investments carried at fair value through the income statement ICI
0
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Realised and unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value
of investments held at fair value through profit or loss are included in the
income statement in the period in which they arise. Unrealised gains and losses
arising from changes in the fair value of the available-for-sale investments are
included in the available-for-sale reserve and statement of other comprehensive
income. Once an available-for-sale investment is sold, the realised fair value
gain or loss on the changes in the fair value of the available-for-sale
investments is included in the income statement.

Only the movement through the income statement is accounted for in this part.

The scheme should furthermore not aggregate all its realised and unrealised
gains and losses in one line item in part 4.20.7. The scheme should ensure that
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they individually disclose all realised and unrealised gains and losses in the
specific line provided for in part 4.20. Other (4.20.7) should only be used if the
return does not make provision for that type of realised and unrealised gains
and losses.

Part 4.21 Own Facility Surplus/ (Deficit)
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Where a line starts with the word ‘Less’, the scheme should place a minus in
front of the figure.

Total cost incurred in operating own facilities

Costs incurred by the healthcare funder in operating its own medical equipment,
hospital, clinic, pathology laboratory and radiology facility or any other related
service on behalf of members.

4.21.1 (Income from services rendered to third parties) arises from making the
scheme’s own facilities available and rendering services to third parties, and is
recognised on an accrual basis. This will not include any income from the
scheme’s members; only the non-related contributions income and claims
expenditure are disclosed as part of own facility surplus or deficit.
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The claims related expenditure paid on behalf of the scheme’s members is
shown as part of claims incurred, and the contributions received are disclosed
as part of gross contributions. Hence, the cost of services provided to members
included in net claims incurred (4.21.2.5) automatically pulls through from part
4.11.1.7 (Services provided to members in own facilities (column A)).
The scheme should disclose the total costs of operating the own facility in part
4.21.2 (and not only those costs that relate to services rendered to third
parties). The total cost incurred in operating own facility (4.21.2) consists of the
sum of the following costs:

e 4.21.2.1 —total healthcare provider costs

e 4.21.2.2 — changes in inventories

e 4.21.2.3 — administrative expenditure

e 4.21.2.4 — other costs incurred in operating own facility

The administrative expenditure incurred in operating the own facility in
part 4.21.2.3 automatically pulls through from part 4.16.40 (current year: own
facility column). Please note that although it is shown as part of administration
expenses in part 4.16, it will not be included in the statement of comprehensive
income as part of the administration expense, but as part of the own facility
surplus/ (deficit) in line 6.18.
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Part 4.22 Finance Costs
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When considered to be material, finance costs are disclosed separately on the
face of the statement of comprehensive income, and does not form part of
investment income.

Finance costs include interest paid on savings plan accounts, and should not be
netted off against interest received on savings plan accounts.

The scheme should not aggregate all its finance costs in one line item in part
4.22.3. The scheme should ensure that they disclose every type of finance costs
separately in the specific line provided for in part 4.22. Other finance costs
(4.22.3) should only be used if the return did not make provision for that type
of finance cost.
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Part 4.23 Net Surplus/ (Deficit) per Benefit Option
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The option names captured in part 1.2 automatically pulls through to part 4.23.

Where a line starts with the word ‘Less’, the scheme should place a minus in
front of the figure.

The results of each benefit option under a medical scheme are to be separately
disclosed, and the accounting records are to be maintained in such a way that
the financial results for each benefit option can be determined.

The other column provided should be used to capture any transactions in this
financial year which relates to options that were discontinued at the beginning
of the financial year, for which the scheme incurred some expenses or received
some income.

Any other transactions not provided for in part 4.23.17.1 and part 4.23.17.2

should be captured in part 4.23.17.3 (other). The details of these transactions
should be provided.
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Details (per nature of transaction) of the following income and expenses should
also be provided in the different parts:

e Net impairment losses: Other (4.23.26)

e Other income (4.23.31)

e Other expenses (4.23.33)

The consolidated column (the sum of the individual option results) in part 4.23
should agree on a line by line basis to the individual amounts in the income
statement.

The consolidated column’s lines should also agree to the following parts:

Consolidated Should agree to part

Column Line

4.23.1 4.10.1 - Gross contribution income

4.23.2 4.10.2 - Less: Savings plan account contribution income

4.23.4.1 4.11.1.1- Direct benefits for the period (Column B)

4.23.4.2 4.11.1.2- Direct benefits for the previous period
(Column B)

4.23.4.3 4.11.1.3 - Direct benefits reported not yet paid (Column
B)

4.23.4.4 4.11.1.4 - Managed care: healthcare benefits for the
period (no transfer of risk) (Total)

4.23.4.5 4.11.1.5 - Managed care: healthcare benefits for the
previous period (no transfer of risk) (Total)

4.23.4.6 4.11.1.6 - Managed care: healthcare benefits reported
not yet paid (no transfer of risk) (Total)

4.23.4.7 4.11.1.7 - Services provided to members in own
facilities (Total)

4.23.5 4.11.2 Less: Savings plan claims paid (Total)

4.23.6 4.11.3 - Less: Discount received on claims (Total)

4.23.7 4.11.4 - Less: Claims recoveries from third parties
(Total)

4.23.9 4.11.6 - Provision for outstanding claims at the end of
the financial year (Column B)

4.23.10 4.11.7 - Provision for outstanding claims at end of the
previous year (Column B)

4.23.12.1 4.11.1.1- Direct benefits for the period (Column C)

4.23.12.2 4.11.1.2- Direct benefits for the previous period
(Column C)

4.23.12.3 4.11.1.3 - Direct benefits reported not yet paid
(Column Q)

4.23.14 4.11.6 - Provision for outstanding claims at the end of
the financial year (Column C)
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Consolidated Should agree to part
Column Line
4.23.15 4.11.7 - Provision for outstanding claims at end of the

previous year (Column C)

4.23.17 4.13.4 — Net (income)/expense from other risk transfer
arrangements (Consolidated total)

4.23.17.1 4.13.1 - Premiums/fees paid (Capitation fees)
(Consolidated total)

4.23.17.2 4.13.2 — Less: Claims recoveries in respect of related
risk transfer arrangements (Consolidated total)

4.23.17.3 4.13.3 - (Other) (Consolidated total)

4.23.18 4.11.10 - Relevant healthcare expenditure (Total)

4.23.20 4.14.7 - Net income/(expense) from commercial
reinsurance arrangements (Consolidated total)

4.23.21 4.12.31 - Managed care: management services (Total)

4.23.22.1 4.15.3(a) - Broker service fees

4.23.22.2 4.15.3(b) - Other distribution costs

4.23.23 4.16.41 - Administration expenses (Current year: Fund)

4.23.24 + 4.23.26

4.18.6 - Column H - Total movement in statement of
comprehensive income for the year

4.23.27 4.19.3 - Total other investment income

4.23.30 4.20.8 - Total realised and unrealised gains/(losses)
4.23.32 4.21.3 - Total own facility surplus/(deficit)

4.23.34 4.22.4 - Total finance costs

4.23.38 2.1.2 — Consolidated Total (Members)

4.23.39 2.1.2 — Consolidated Total (Beneficiaries)

For more information on “other” risk transfer arrangements to be included in
4.23.12 to 4.23.17.3, please refer to details provided in part 4.3 (Trade and
other receivables), 4.9 (Outstanding claims provision), 4.11 (Net claims
incurred) and 4.13 (Net income/ (expense) from other risk transfer
arrangements (excluding commercial reinsurance contracts)).

If no savings plan contributions were received during the year, and a savings
plan liability still existed at year end, the scheme will be required to supply
further information regarding the procedures in place to refund the monies, and

the timing thereof.
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Part 4.24 Guarantees Supplied to Registrar in Terms of the Act
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Where, in accordance with the Act, a third party has provided a guarantee to
the scheme to ensure the financial soundness of the scheme and/or it's benefit
options, details of such guarantee is disclosed in this part.

This will be any guarantees supplied in terms of section 24(5) of the Act and/or
regulation 2(1) (j) of the Regulations to the Act; and/or sections 33(3) and
44(9) (b) of the Act.

The scheme should also indicate the name of the institution which provided
such guarantee to the scheme (i.e. a bank, the administrator etc.).
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Part 4.25 Guarantees and Suretyships for Third Parties Liabilities
(Including Contingent Liabilities)
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PART 4.25: GUARANTEES AND SURETYSHIPS FOR THIRD PARTIES LIABILITIES (INCLUDING COMTINGENT LIABILITIES)
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lWom the guarantoes, suretyship for third party liabilties or encumbered assets approved by Council? Ciick here
| Ploate also indicate the date of approval.

Where the scheme has provided a guarantee and/or suretyship to a third party,
details of such guarantee and/or suretyship should be disclosed, per individual
party to which such guarantee or suretyship was given.

The scheme should also list all assets individually, which were encumbered at
end of the financial year end.

Whenever a scheme has completed this part, further detail in respect of
Council’s approval in terms of section 35(6) will be required.
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Part 4.26 Related Party Transactions
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Due to inconsistencies experienced in the past, no differentiation between
income and expenditure, as well as debit and credit balances are required.

Potential related parties as well as related party disclosure are discussed in
detail in Appendices V and VI of the 2009 SAICA Guide. In terms of IAS 24 —
Related Party Disclosure, a party is related to an entity if:

(a) directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, the party:
Q) controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with, the
entity (this includes parents, subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries);
(i)  bhas an interest in the entity that gives it significant influence over
the entity; or
(iii)  bhas joint control over the entity;
(b) the party is an associate (as defined in IAS 28 — Investments in Associates)
of the entity or its parent;
(c) the party is a joint venture in which the entity is a venturer (see IAS 31 —
Interests in Joint Ventures);
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(d) the party is a member of the key management personnel of the entity or its
parent;

(e) the party is a close member of the family of any individual referred to in (a)
or (d);

(f) the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly controlled or significantly
influenced by, or for which significant voting power in such entity resides
with, directly or indirectly, any individual referred to in (d) or (e); or

(g) the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of
the entity, or of any entity that is a related party of the entity.

The individual totals per this part should agree with the scheme’s note in the
audited financial statement with regards to related party transactions (in terms
of IAS 24). The statement of comprehensive income transactions for the year
should be disclosed per party and per nature of transaction in part 4.26.1. The
scheme should not aggregate all the statement of comprehensive income
related party transactions.

The balances owing to/from related parties at year-end should be disclosed in
part 4.26.2. The statement of financial position balances for the year should be
disclosed per party and per nature. The scheme should not aggregate all the
related party balances.

The following are examples of the type of information that we require for
purposes of part 4.26 when a scheme has identified an entity as a related party:

(Please note that the following examples are not considered to be an exhaustive
list of all possible related parties and transactions.)

Board of trustees/Principal officer/Executive management and their close family
members ("Key management personnel”)

- Trustee remuneration and considerations will be pulled through as an
aggregate from part 4.17.

- Principal Officer remuneration and considerations will be pulled through from
part 4.16.27 and part 4.16.28.

- Any other members of “executive” management’s remuneration should be
disclosed separately from the board of trustees and Principal Officers’
remuneration.

- Gross contributions received (disclosed in aggregate)

- Gross claims paid (disclose in aggregate)

- Ex-gratia payments (disclose in aggregate)

- Any other transaction entered into between the scheme and one of the
parties mentioned above (disclose per individual)
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- Any transactions between the scheme and another entity that is controlled,
jointly controlled or significantly influenced by, or for which significant voting
power in such entity resides with, directly or indirectly, one of the parties
mentioned above (disclose per individual)

- Outstanding balances on savings accounts (disclosed in aggregate)

- Outstanding contributions payable to scheme (disclosed in aggregate)

- Outstanding claims due by the scheme (disclosed in aggregate)

- Outstanding balances with regards to any other transaction (disclose per
individual)

Employer groups

- Grant received from employer

- Administration refund from employer

- Rent paid to the employer

- Administration fees paid if the employer group handles the administration
function

- Site office costs

- Any other transactions

- Outstanding balances due by the scheme in respect of the above
transactions

- Outstanding balances due to the scheme in respect of the above
transactions

Administrators

- Administration fees paid

- Administration fees recovered

- Site office costs

- Rent received (where administrator rents building from scheme)

- Rent paid (where scheme rents building from administrator)

- Any other transactions

- Outstanding balances due by the scheme in respect of the above
transactions

- Outstanding balances due to the scheme in respect of the above
transactions

Managed care organisations
- Managed care fee (the total amount per party must be provided as the
details would have been provided in 4.12).

- Outstanding balances due by the scheme in respect of the above
transactions
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- Outstanding balances due to the scheme in respect of the above
transactions

Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures, Associates and Significant Control
(These entities’ names will pull through from question 7 in part 1.4.)

- Any transactions
- Outstanding balances due by the scheme
- Outstanding balances due to the scheme

It should be noted that only one entry per consolidated party captured in part
1.4 will pull through to parts 4.26.1.3 and 4.26.2.1. In the event that more than
one type of transaction or balance was incurred with a specific consolidated
party, please input the additional lines under:

- 4.26.1: Transactions for the year (statement of comprehensive income); or

- 4.26.2: Balances at year end (statement of financial position).

Details need to be provided where transactions did not occur on an arms-length
basis.
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The following are examples of how part 4.26 have to be completed:

e

Name Nature of Related Nature of Was the Amount
party transactions/ transaction/
relationship balances at year- | balances at
end year-end at
arms-length
Y/N R
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
4.26.1 Transactions for the year
(statement of comprehensive
income)
4.26.1.1 | Trustee remuneration & Board of Trustees | Key management | Trustee Yes 617,529
considerations personnel remuneration
4.26.1.2 | Principal Officer remuneration Principal Officer Key management | Principal Officer Yes 1,944,808
& considerations personnel remuneration
4.26.1.3 | AB Ltd Subsidiary Subsidiary Rental No 20,000
4.26.1.4 | Contributions Board of Trustees | Key management | Trustee Yes 139,915

personnel

contributions
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Name Nature of Related Nature of Was the Amount
party transactions/ transaction/
relationship balances at year- balances at
end year-end at
arms-length
4.26.1.5 | Contributions Principal Officer Key management | Principal Officer Yes 13,275
personnel contributions
4.26.1.6 | Claims paid Board of Trustees | Key management | Trustee claims Yes 38,219
personnel paid
4.26.1.7 | Claims paid Board of Trustees | Key management | Trustee claims Yes 38,492
personnel paid MSA
4.26.1.8 | Claims paid Principal Officer Key management | Principal Officer Yes 102
personnel claims paid
4.26.1.9 | Claims paid Principal Officer Key management | Principal Officer Yes 3,656
personnel claims paid MSA
4.26.1.10 | A Smit Medical practice Board of Trustees | Key management | Healthcare Yes 333,833
personnel provider fees paid
4.26.1.11 | AB Administrators (Pty) Ltd Administrator Significant Administration Yes 2,500,000
influence fees
4.26.1.12 | AB Administrators (Pty) Ltd Administrator Significant Interest received Yes 491,652
influence on monthly
balances
4.26.1.13 | AB Administrators (Pty) Ltd Administrator Significant Interest paid on Yes 48,679
influence monthly balances
4.26.1.14 | AB Administrators (Pty) Ltd Managed care Significant Managed care Yes 419,503,072
organisation influence fees
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A

N Conncil
-\l"_ For Vedbiad St

e

Name Nature of Related Nature of Was the Amount
party transactions/ transaction/
relationship balances at year- balances at
end year-end at
arms-length
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
4.26.2 Balances at year end
(statement of financial position)
4.26.2.1 | ABLtd Subsidiary Subsidiary Rental owed No 40,000
4.26.2.2 | Contributions debtor Principal Officer Key management | Principal Officer Yes 1,093
personnel contribution debtor
4.26.2.3 | Savings plan liability Principal Officer Key management | Savings plan Yes 1,683
personnel liability
4.26.2.4 | Contributions debtor Board of Trustees | Key management | Trustee Yes 5,397
personnel contributions
debtors
4.26.2.5 | Savings plan liability Board of Trustees | Key management | Savings plan Yes 9,556
personnel liability
4.26.2.6 | AB Administrators (Pty) Ltd Administrator Significant Administration Yes 188,529,398
influence fees payable
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PART 5 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

7 Statutory Returns Poctal - CMS Annual Sectian - Windows Internet Explorer

o:._.,v 3 196.22.19%.121 v bidr X 2o
Fie Ed Vew Foartes Todk  Helpy

Pty | 8 * B Freerotnal g

2 Subutory Debuers et - CNS Aevuid Sectien fRs 10 0 am v Pwe- Suey- Tos- G-

SO S AR WA
GO SOTEER GUTEER GCTON SUTON GCNGE SO

PART 5: STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION A

| Uniock prevwous year ameunts | (LOCKED
R R

L ASSETS

00 Noocurrent sssets 66,130,660 ©63.617.422

=211 Propery. plant & aquipment 11003437 1,520,000

1113 dwestments 54,597 432 £54.957.432

29113 ( Cmar ram-curran! sanets (apacty) ] mm 1W,m

591 Cusrent assets 4.703.83¢4,103 |5,541.292 746

=137 dwentones & &

£33 Tiade and other recanables 679.542.728 570,542,726

£33 imostments 3471460 576 3,471,460 576

=534 Cash and cash equaalents (E5R Y0793 £52.830 19

=13 f T Othar curart ssasta :_-iél;:] 0 1,137 455 837
1 Total assets 15,369,964 972 5,504 910,172

reemnme Ben -

Most of the statement of financial position balances for the current year pulls
automatically through from the individual parts, completed in part 4 and part 7
of the return; except for other non-current assets, inventories, other current
assets and minority interest (where a scheme completes consolidated financial
statements).

Details of other non-current and current assets should be provided in the
description line provided for in part 5.1.1.3 and 5.1.2.5 respectively; all the
scheme’s non-current and current assets should not be aggregated and
disclosed as a single line in part 5.1.1.3 and 5.1.2.5.

The majority of the scheme’s previous year’s figures are automatically pulled
through from the previous year’s return. The scheme has the option to unlock
these amounts and edit them in instances where changes occurred. The
following lines pull through from opening balances in parts 4 and 7:

- Property, plant and equipment;

- Accumulated funds;

- Revaluation reserve — investments;

- Revaluation reserve — property, plant and equipment;
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- Reserves set aside for specific purposes;
- Other reserves;

- Savings plan liability; and

- Outstanding claims provision.

The savings plan liability is a current liability, due to the fact that if the
members of the scheme leave tomorrow, their credit savings account balances
must be transferred or paid out immediately in terms of Regulation 10 of the
Act.

The total assets in part 5.1.3 must agree with the total funds and liabilities in
part 5.3 (both current and prior year columns).

PART 6 STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

/. Statutory Returns Poctal - CMS Annual Sectian - Windows Internet Explorer |07
o:'_" 3 196,72,199.121 v midr X Do«

Fie Ed Vew Foartes Todk  Helpy

Pty | 8 * B Freerotnal @

2 Sty Debuers et - CNS Aevuid Sectien fRs 10 0 amov Pwe- Suey- Tos- G-

SO G AR
UK SRR GO GCTEE GCTOE SOTTE SCTEE
|

PART 6: STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Unlock previous year amounts Currunt year
Contieuing ' Discontinued Tosal
R | R R

21 Gross contnbution mcoms 16,619,188 35110 76,619 109,351 16619185351 0
22 Less: Savings contribution mcome | (3615556 356]1'3 (3615556 366) (3 615 556,386) 0
3 Nt contribution Income 12.003632.985 0 13,003,632.985 13,003 632,985 0
“ Retovant heokheare expendinure (11283528 57 (12.926.986)  (11.256,455.56%(10 500 391.39/0
#41Mat claims incurrod (11307 357 862](12,926.986) (11,320,284 851 (11 320,284 $5°0

e 2 < JH81 (nCome expanss on ek i i ;

s “Mransfer mangemenis [23829288 |0 23029286 819.89145¢ 0O

¢ (Gross hoshcarg resdt 1,720.104,406 (12,926,986)  1,707,177.420 2503241588 0
Net incomedexpense) on commercial 7

° feinsurance 9.527 13 4,521 19,587 0

o7 {(#13.203.072) (260,000} M19.763.072) (A15.303.072) (260.000)
15

start (B EMABG B - ww D

The scheme should split the results between continuing operations and
discontinued operations (in terms of IFRS 5). However, the total amount for
the current year income statement should at all times agree on a line for line
basis with the amounts captured in part 4.23 of the return. Lines 6.4.1 and
6.4.2 should agree with the negatives of lines 4.11.8 total net claims incurred
(excluding net (income)/expenses from risk transfer arrangements) and 4.13.4
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net (income)/expenses from other risk transfer arrangements consolidated total
column respectively.

The current year other comprehensive income should agree with the net
movements in the different reserve accounts, for both the current and previous
financial year.

The prior year figures are automatically pulled through from the 2008 annual
statutory return. Line 6.9 should agree with line 4.16.41’s previous year fund
total column. The user has the option to unlock these amounts for editing when
prior year adjustments/restatements occurred.

Details (per nature of transaction) of the following income and expenses should
be provided in the different parts:

e Net impairment losses: Other (6.12)

e Other income (6.17)

e Other expenses (6.19)

e Other comprehensive income (6.28)

It should however be noted that the prior year figures in the above line items
are only adjustable as a global figure, and not the individual components.

Where the scheme receives a grant from a sponsor, an employer, third party
fund administrator, etc., whether to comply with Regulation 29 of the
Regulations to the Act, namely, minimum accumulated funds to be maintained
by the scheme, or for any other reason, the grant is shown separately under
“Other income” in part 6.17. Such grants do therefore not form part of the
scheme’s net healthcare result.
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PART 7 STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUNDS AND RESERVES

Part 7.1 Accumulated Funds

<2 Statutory Returns Portal - CMS Annual Section - Microsoft Internet Explorer

File Edit “iew Favorites Tools  Help |’,"
@ Back ~ </ |£| |EL| ;\] /..-\J Search ‘:'/'1'\'/ Favorites 6‘) - l-\.‘;,— J ﬁ ii
Address |f§] httpiffkaketsom/returnsfannual. aspxrp=7 V| Go Links **
GOI’-ngQ G+ | Go u@ ﬁ - ﬂ? Bookmarks @Dblock&d ":{5/’ Check = % Autolink » > OSEttingSv
Fart7.2 Fan7.3 Fat7.4 Fan7.5 [l
PART 7.1: ACCUMULATED FUNDS
Current year Previous year
R R
711 Balance at the beginning of the year 192 956 406 192 956 388 w
A - As previously reported 192 956 406 192 956 388
- Prior year adjustment (including effect of
P12 et time adoption of IFRS) |D | |D |
712 SurplusdDeficit) for the year 13,433,333 348 18
713 | Transfer tofffrom) accurmwiated funds 111 0
7131 | - Due to amalgamation |D | |D |
743z | - Due to re-measurement propery, plant |1 111 | |D | v
and equipment
7.15  Balance atthe end of the year 13 626,290 365 192 956 406
-
@ ‘-3 Local inkranet

— L
fi’ start [ @ sert teems - micr... | B FwFishingand ... | oY 2008 annual retur, .. A statutory Returns... @& ) ]
B

The opening balance as previously reported at the beginning of the previous
year (7.1.1.1), pulls automatically through from the previous year’s annual
return (7.1.1). Therefore, the scheme should restate the prior year’s figures
(where applicable) on the return by making use of line 7.1.1.2.

The closing balance of the previous year (7.1.5) pulls automatically through to
the opening balance of the current year (as previously reported - 7.1.1.1). The
current year’s figure will therefore automatically incorporate any restatements
of prior year balances.

The net surplus/ (deficit) after consolidation for the year in part 7.1.2 pulls
through from part 6.23, for both the current and previous financial year.

The scheme should provide the exact nature of any amounts included in part

7.1.4. The scheme should only complete this part if the return does not cater
specifically for that kind of transaction elsewhere in part 7.1.

Page 110 of 135



HELP FILE — ANNUAL STATUTORY RETURN =¢"'f-'-"5f«'«uw--

Part 7.2 Revaluation Reserve (Financial Instruments)

<} Statutory Returns Portal - CMS Annual Section, - Microsoft Internet Explorer E”E”zl
File Edit ‘Wew Favorites Tools  Help :f
e Back v () \ﬂ \ELI _;\J /'._\J search ‘:‘i‘( Favorites {‘} <] - .,__;,'_ _] ﬁ 3
Address |€| http:/fkoketsom/returns/annual . aspx?p=78d=2 V| G Links *>
GOLJSIE G~ “ | Go o@ E‘ - * Bookrarks+ @Dblocked Aﬁ? Check » % Autolink + > @SettinQSv
- - - - T
Eas
PART 7.2: REVALUATION RESERVES (INVESTMENTS) & |~
Current year Previous year
R R
b 2 4 El:;ermce at the beginning of the 1814075 1814071
7204 | - As previously reported 1,814 074 1,814 071
- Prior year adjustment (including
"2 ke first time adoption of IFRS) |1 | |D |
255 Mnrealised gains/{losses) on | | |D |
" remeasurement of Investments
2ag Realised _(galns)f_losses on |3 | |D | -
derecognition of investrments
724  Revaluation adjustment |4 | |D |
728  Transfer (to)/from reserves |5 | |D | |
g 3 i
W -
@ Dane \:g Local inkranet

———————
:",' start 4 Sent Ttems - Micr.. | B FW: Fishing and ... 4 @ 2006 anrual retur, .. 3 Statutory Returns. .. % ) Eg 313 PM
¥

The opening balance as previously reported at the beginning of the previous
year (7.2.1.1), automatically pulls through from the previous year’s annual
return (7.2.1). Therefore, the scheme should restate the prior year’s figures
(where applicable) on the return by making use of line 7.2.1.2.

The closing balance of the previous year (7.2.7) pulls automatically through to
the opening balance of the current year (as previously reported — 7.2.1.1).
Hence, the current year’s figure will automatically incorporate any restatements
of prior year’s balances.

The unrealised gains/losses on revaluation of investments (7.2.2) automatically
pulls through from 6.25, for both the current and previous financial year.

The realised (gains)/losses on derecognition of investments (7.2.3)

automatically pulls through from 6.26, for both the current and previous
financial year.
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The scheme should provide the exact nature of any amounts included in part
7.2.6. The scheme should only complete this part if the return does not cater
specifically for that kind of transaction elsewhere in part 7.2.

Part 7.3 Revaluation Reserve (Property, Plant and Equipment)

2 Statutory Returns Portal - CMS Annual Section - Microsoft Internet Explorer E”E|E|
File Edit ‘Wiew Favorites Tools  Help :f
0 Back ~ </ \ﬂ \ELI _;\J /..-\J Search ‘:7/'1‘\'( Favorites Q‘R <] - .,___; _] ﬁ 3
Address |€| http:/ fkoketsom/returnsannual, aspx?p=78d=3 V| Go Links **
Gouglc Gl | Go o@ ﬁ - ﬂ? Bookmarksw @Dblocked '“é‘ Check = % Autolink - > @SettinQSv

Part2 I Parts W Parts QW Parts i -Partc I Part7 IS
Pat7.1 Part7.z2 Fat7.4 Pat7.5 |

PART 7.3: REVALUATION RESERVES (PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT)
Current year Previous year
R R
731 Balance at the beginning of the year 114 700,011 114 700,001
7341 - Ag praviously reported 114,700,010 114,700,000
- Prior year adjustment (including the first
7312 lime adoption of IFRS) L i |
2 aa Mnrealised gainsf(losselsj on revaluation of |2 | |2 |
property, plant and egquipment

733  Revaluation adjustment |3 | |3 |

734 Transfer (to)ffrom reserves |4 | |4 |

0 0

736 Balance at the end of the year 114,700,020 114,700,010 0
M

@1 Dane ‘:g Local inkranet

e —
14 start [ 8 sert ttems - icr... | BE P Fishing and ... | Y 2006 annual retur, , A3 statutory Returns.. @ JB]SE) 3i13PM
.

The opening balance as previously reported at the beginning of the previous
year (7.3.1.1), pulls automatically through from the previous year’s annual
return (7.3.1). Therefore, the scheme should restate the prior year’s figures
(where applicable) on the return. The scheme should please use 7.3.1.2 for
any restatements.

The closing balance of the previous year (7.3.6) pulls automatically through to
the opening balance of the current year (as previously reported — 7.3.1.1).
Hence, the current year’s figure will automatically incorporate any restatements
of prior year’s balances.

The unrealised gains/losses on revaluation of property, plant and equipment

(7.3.2) automatically pulls through from 6.27, for both the current and previous
financial year.
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The scheme should provide the exact nature of any amounts included in part
7.3.5. The scheme should only complete this part if the return does not cater
specifically for that kind of transaction elsewhere in part 7.3.

Part 7.4 Reserves Set Aside for Specific Purposes

The scheme should complete this part per individual reserve set aside for
specific purposes. The following screen will appear, to enable the scheme to
capture the individual reserves:

I Statutory Returns Portal - CMS Annual Section - Microsoft Internet Lxplorer

File it View Favorites Tools Help

0 Hack 2 %] (@] @8 | SO smarch sl ravortes €0 | CU- S L E 3

Ackeli [ ) L IRORBESOME OLUr SLESELANTAl, 5L P 7B et ~ | [ Links **

= ‘L C!Dl] nc il A statutory body, established by the Parliament of South Afvica to
} For Medlcal Schemes provide supervision over Medical Schemes.

Pak7 4 Pant7.2 Part7.0 Pat 7.6
—_

PART 7.4: RESERVES SET ASIDE FOR SPECIFIC PURPOSES

Ploase add Resorve Name [Dann |

Rosorve: | [ ]

W Scheme ((TRILOGIC TEST) Financial Year ((2005) S Local intranst

508 PM

B8 nbox - .., M = Win, o« | TR 200% an 2 e, I mer » @& 5o

After capturing all the reserves set aside for specific purposes the user should

press the ‘done’ button. The reserves captured will then automatically pull
through to part 7.4.
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7~ Statutory Returns Poctal - CMS Annual Sectian - Windows Internet Explorer

0:"' e 196,72,199.121 v Y X B Do«
Fle Ed Vew Fovardes  Todh Ml

W Fetes a8 = B Freeroined @

& Sty et Portd - CNS Revnil Secten BB T oam v Pages Saety e Tosse @

Council
For Medical Schemes

BT OO LR LT
TR TR SUEE ST IO o soam
2 P72 l

FPaz ™1 PenT3 PenTi

PART 7.4: RESERVES SET ASIOE FOR SPECIFIC PURPOSES

Pot ravarve
Test tesonm A v
R R R R
&1 Balance 3t tha bagnning of the year 0 0 :
1| + As prewously reparted 0 0
o1 o - Pnoe yaar adjustmant (ncludng °'

“the frst time adoption of FRS) 0

743 Transfer (lo)hom sesanes (Z.00G,000) 2.000,000)

«3 | Oter ispecty) ] o 0
< Balance ot tho end of the yesr (2,000 000) 2.000,000)

The consolidated balance at the beginning of the previous year (7.4.1.1)
automatically pulls through from the scheme’s previous’ annual return (7.4.1).
Therefore, the scheme should restate the prior year's figures (where
applicable) on the current year’s return.

The data should be captured per individual reserve, as the consolidated column
sums the total of all the individual reserves.

The closing balance of the previous year (7.4.4) pulls automatically through to
the opening balance of the current year (as previously reported — 7.4.1.1).
Hence, the current year’s figure will automatically incorporate any restatements
of prior year’s balances.

The scheme should provide the exact nature of any amounts included in part
7.4.3. The scheme should also only complete this part, if the return does not
cater specifically for that kind of transaction elsewhere in part 7.4.

It should be noted that reserves set aside for specific purposes are excluded
from the scheme’s solvency ratio in terms of Regulation 29.
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Part 7.5 Other Reserves
The scheme should complete this part per individual other reserve. The

following screen will appear, to enable the scheme to capture the individual
reserves:

R Statutory Returns Portal - CMS Annual Section - Microsoft Internet Explorer

Flle Edit View Favortes Tools Help ar
2 " 1 I v \ &
0 Back ~ () [)q {zj () | ) Search \‘" Favorites e} D e o] \ ] ﬁ 3
Address l.e_] http: ffkoketsom/returnstest fannusl, aspx?ps 76d=5 v l Go Links -
ol

—WJ.L Council A statutory body, established by the Parllament of South Africa to
.r

% ¢ rovide supervision over Medical Schemes.
For Medical Schemes 3 A

statutory Return | Print | Validats Submit | Help | LogOut

Pat71 Pan7.2 Pan7.3 Pan7.4

SPaN7 Pak72 Pad7.3 Pan l

PART 7.5: OTHER RESERVES
Please add Reserve Name LPE_’EJ
Reserve: | [[save |
v
-é] Schame ((TRILOGIC TEST) Financial Year (200%) ‘j Local intranst

»?:"strart 3 ® u Inbax - .. 2 Win,,, n:‘j 2005 ar . &2 Inte,., ~| BEd2Miern Q .*':Q - 508 PM

After capturing all the other reserves, the user should press the ‘done’ button.
The reserves captured will then automatically pull through to part 7.5.
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A Statutory Returns Portal - CMS Annual Section - Microsoft Internet Explorer

File Edit View Favorites Tools Help "lr
¢ - ) - |x] |2 3 "‘ <:“"‘» i D B | | 3

@ Back 2, g] L__] /) Search %S Favorites { 2B - }7(\ ﬁ 4 3

Adﬂrr‘ g’] http:}/kmashaodesktop/Returnsfannual.aspx?p=7&d=5 v | Go Links >

Home | Contact Us | Statutory Return| Print | Validate | Submit | Help | LogOut

S e il s
Pat7.1 Pat7.2 Pat7.3 Pat7.4
PART 7.5: OTHER RESERVES
» IV Per reserve |
| Test One ¥
Current year Previous year
Consolidated Per Reserve Consolidated Per Reserve
R R R R
7.5.1 Balance at the beginning of the year 0 o o 0
7811 - As previously reported 0 0 /(2,020,000,000) {2,020,000,000)
Prior year adjustment (mcludmg [ ——T 5 Fon Ann ]
PAA2L L et e acoption of FRS) N o /2020 000,000 12,020,000,000
752 Transfer {to)/from reserves {5,000,000) }(2 000,000) B |U
0 0 0 0
754 Balance at the end of the year  (5,000,000) (2,000,000 0 0
v

-’?;I Scheme :(MMED) Financial Year :(2007) tj Local intranet

> r r
‘4 Start ~EBe ” (@3 - W2

The consolidated balance at the beginning of the previous year (7.5.1.1)
automatically pulls through from the scheme’s previous’ annual return (7.5.1).
Therefore, the scheme should restate the prior year’'s figures (where
applicable) on the current year’s return.

The data should be captured per individual reserve, as the consolidated column
sums the total of all the individual reserves.

The closing balance of the previous year (7.5.4) pulls automatically through to
the opening balance of the current year (as previously reported — 7.5.1.1).
Hence, the current year’s figure will automatically incorporate any restatements
of prior year’s balances.

The scheme should provide the exact nature of any amounts included in part
7.5.3. The scheme should also only complete this part, if the return does not
cater specifically for that kind of transaction elsewhere in part 7.5.

It should be noted that other reserves are included from the scheme’s solvency
ratio in terms of Regulation 29.
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PART 8 CASH FLOW STATEMENT

<} Statutory Returns Portal - CMS Annual Section, - Microsoft Internet Explorer E”E”zl
File Edit ‘Wew Favorites Tools  Help :f
e Back v () \ﬂ \ELI _l\J p ) Search ‘i'\'( Favorites @} <] - k__,_; _J ﬁ 3
Address |€| http:ffkoketsom/returns/annual . aspx?p=8 V| G Links *>
GOLnge Gl “ | Go o@ E‘ - * Bookrarks+ @Dblocked Aﬁ? Check » % Autolink + > @SettinQSv
rdrL o rame 3 rdaiL v rdamc i rdaiL 14 V.
|
PART 8: CASH FLOW STATEMENT A
Current year Previous year
R R
b 4 Cash flows from operating
) activities
e working capial chonges. 0| R
o before working capital changes .
812 Working capital changes 0 0
inventaries
2122

it raeonion | ] o]
and other receivables
Bazs | e payebes | B ] R
“7 |and other payables

outstanding claims provision

savings plan liability

Cash generated from i O v

213

&] Dare &J Local intranet

———————
:",' start 4 Sent Ttems - Micr.. | B FW: Fishing and ... 4 @ 2006 anrual retur, .. 3 Statutory Returns. .. % ) Eg 314 PM
¥

Where a line starts with the word ‘Less’, the scheme should place a minus in
front of the figure.

The scheme should also include the cash flow statement’s comparative figures
in the return.

Details (per nature of transaction) of the following income and expenses should
be provided in the different parts:

e Other cash flows from operating activities (8.1.5)

e Other cash flows from investing activities (8.2.10)

e Other cash flows from financing activities (8.3.2)

e Other net increases in cash and cash equivalents (8.6)

The cash and cash equivalents at the end of the current year in part 8.8, should
agree with the total cash and cash equivalents per statement of financial
position in part 4.4.7 less any bank overdrafts in part 4.8.5. The cash and cash
equivalents at the end of the previous year in part 8.8, should either agree with
or be less than part 5.1.2.4 (previous year column)
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The cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the previous year (8.5.1) pull
automatically through from the scheme’s previous year’s annual return (8.5). The

closing balance at the end of the previous year (8.8) pulls then automatically
through to opening cash and cash equivalent for the current year in part 8.5.1.

PART 9 INVESTMENT ANALYSIS

Part 9(a) Assets Held in the Republic

" Statutory Returns Portal - CMS Annual Sectian - Windows Internet Explorer

o-—:' e 196,23,19%.121 ¥ iEdy X Do
Fle Edt Vew Foortes  Teds  Hel

Pty | 8 * B Freerotnad @

28 Stubitory Debists Peetad - NS Aevnial Secticn B 1 0 am s Pwe- Suey- Toske @

TN ST SRR TS GUTOER UTOE musas

Put s

PART 9 {a): ASSETS HELD WN THE REPUBLIC IN TERMS OF REGULATION 30 IN CONJUCTION WITH ANNEXURE B
REGULATIONS

| Hide Hotice |

Plegse refer 10 our for e on e of assets in terms of A 1 an at 31 s 2
1) Guidelne 53 List of regisiered banks:

2) Guideing 54 Listed bonds on BESA

31 Guldeine 55 Foraign inward Asings on BESA

4) Gulgekne 55 Listed shades In he Devesopment Cagitsl and Venture Capaal ssckors of me JSE

S} ¢ A7 Markat Mo and cl of ksted c

%) Guideing 58 Ivward lished secunties as 3t 15 Novembar 2000 23 per e JSE and

n 59 List of regish

Name and Description

CATEGORY ONE - Deposits and balances in current and
SALCONGE DANK NO1S, MANGIN AROOsits Wit SAFEX and colaternlised deposts.

BANKS with 0ot QUalifpiog Captal and reserve funds > RS biilien

~. start reemsBnEe Bin - W o 0 7~ 2y R B %5 L

Please note that the definitions of the fair values of assets as set out in
Regulation 30(4) may in some instances not be in line with International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). However, in terms of Regulation 30(7) the
Registrar directs medical schemes to calculate the fair value of assets as
prescribed by the International Financial Reporting Standards.

The bank institutions for all cash investments (including all current bank
accounts), should be provided in category 9.1 of part 9(a) the return. These
balances should take the effect of outstanding cheques into account as per
part 4.4.9. Please note that should the investment portfolios have a ‘trading
account’, the scheme should indicate at which bank institution these accounts
are held.
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The name of all the registered banks will appear in a drop down list and the
scheme should simply choose the institution required. Please note that only one
institution can be selected at a time. The amount invested in any one institution
should be in aggregate.

Please refer to the published guideline on our website that provides a listing of
all registered banks; mutual banks; local branches of foreign banks; and foreign
banks with approved local representative offices as per the 2008 Annual Report
of the South African Reserve Banks’ Banks Supervision Unit. The guideline
further sub-categorises these banks in terms of Category 1 of Annexure B to the
Regulations..

Where the scheme has money held at another institution (not with a registered
bank), the other button provided should be used. The scheme should clearly
indicate the nature of this investment, which forms part of category one -
deposits and balances in current and savings accounts, negotiable deposits,
money market instruments, structured bank notes, margin deposits with SAFEX
and collateralised deposits, but are not held with a registered bank.

The name of the institutions which issued all bills, bonds, securities or any other
money market investments should be captured in 9.2 of part 9(a) of the return.

Please refer to the published guideline on our website that provides a detailed
listing of all listed bonds on the Bond Exchange of South Africa (BESA). The
guideline further categorises these bonds in the different sub-categories of
category 2 of Annexure B to the Regulations. Also refer to the published
guideline which provides a detailed listing of all foreign inward listings on BESA
(category 2(b)).

A detailed list of every single property investment should be captured in category
9.3 of part 9(a) of the return, including the names of all property companies in
which the scheme invests. The amounts can be aggregated per company or per
property. These also include owner occupied properties. For investments in listed
securities please refer to the published guideline on our website that provides a
categorisation of listed securities on the JSE.

Part 9(a) subtotal: Category 3(a) must be equal or greater than the total
investment property (part 4.2.1) plus the net carrying amount of the land and
buildings at end of year (part 4.1.3).

A detailed list of all the companies in which any equity investments are held

should be captured in category 9.4 of part 9(a) of the return. These amounts
must be aggregated per company.
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Please refer to the published guideline on our website that not only provides
information on the market capitalisation of listed entities on the JSE, but also
categorises these securities according to the requirements of Annexure B to the
Regulations in the different sub-categories of categories 3 (property), 4 (shares),
5 (debentures) and 7 (other assets).. We have also published a list of the
companies listed in the Development Capital and Venture Capital Sectors of the
JSE (category 4(a)(i), as well as a guideline on foreign inward listed securities for
category 4(b) purposes.

The underlying assets of all policies of insurance should be provided in category
9.6 of part 9(a) of the return. These underlying assets should be disclosed to
the same extent as the other individual investments described above, in
categories 9.6.1 — 9.6.6 of part 9(a) of the return. Please note that categories
9.6.1 — 9.6.6 are sub categories of category 9.6 — 6(a) (ii): Policies of insurance
where the policy proceeds are directly linked to the market value of the
underlying assets, as they are the underlying assets of the policy captured in
category 9.6 — 6(a) (ii).

The total of the amounts captured in sub categories 9.6.1 — 9.6.7 should agree
with the total capture in category 9.6 — 6(a) (ii). In order to prevent double
counting, any amounts captured in sub categories 9.6.1 — 9.6.7 will not form part
of the total assets in category 9.10 of part 9(a) of the return.

Please refer to the list of insurers registered in the Republic that is published on
our website.

Please note that the same disclosure of the underlying assets will also apply to
all unit trust investments as well as any collective investment scheme or pooled
portfolios (i.e. wrap funds, funds of funds etc.); however categories 9.1 — 9.7
should be used for the capturing of the underlying assets of these investments.
This will effect the requirements of explanatory note 8 to Annexure B: “Unit
trusts and policies of insurance may not be utilised to circumvent the limitations
of these regulations. Medical schemes are required to demonstrate on a “look-
through” basis that such avenues have not been utilised to bypass the limitations
imposed by Annexure B”.

Some investment portfolios refer to percentage holdings in ‘other assets’ or
‘international assets’, please note that the full details of these investments should
be provided per asset class in the return.

Part 9(a) subtotal: Category 7(a) (i) must agree with the current year's
inventories (part 5.1.2.1).
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The following assets in category 7(a) (iii) pulls through automatically:

Asset Pull through from

Property, plant and equipment: | 4.1.3 - Net Carrying amount at end of year
computer  equipment  and | (Computer Equipment and Software)
software

Property, plant and equipment: | 4.1.3 - Net Carrying amount at end of year

furniture and fittings (Furniture and Fittings)

Property, plant and equipment: | 4.1.3 - Net Carrying amount at end of year
motor vehicles (Motor Vehicles)

Property, plant and equipment: | 4.1.3 - Net Carrying amount at end of year
other (Cther)

Part 9(a) subtotal: category 7(a)(iii) must be equal to or greater than the net
carrying amount the computer equipment, Furniture & fittings, Motor vehicles
column and Other assets at end of year (part 4.1.3).

Trade and other receivables in category 9.9 of part 9(a) of the return
automatically pulls through from part 5.1.2.2 of the statement of financial
position.

The total assets in category 9.10 of part 9(a) of the return is the sum of all the
amounts captured under categories 9.1 — 9.7 (all the grey headings), plus
intangible assets and trade and other receivables. This total should agree with
the sum of the total assets in part 5.1.3 of the statement of financial position and
outstanding cheques per part 4.4.8.

Assets encumbered in category 9.11 of part 9(a) of the return pulls automatically
through from part 4.25.2 of the return.
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Part 9(b) Assets Held in the Republic in Terms of Regulation 30 in
Conjunction with Annexure B to the Regulations

2 Statutory Returns Portal - CMS Annual Section - Microsoft Internet Explorer @@@

File Edit View Favorites Tools Help ,',"
@ Back ~ < b4 () 0| - | Search ./x/ Favorites {Tf* -z _7‘\ g']} ﬁ ;3
= [ " | Loo»
Address ;Q https:{fwww.medicalschemes. com/Returnsfannual aspx?p=9&d=2 W Go Links

“ TOT IVICUICAEr SCIemces A

Home | Contact Us | Statutory Return| Print | Validate | Submit | Help | LogOut

Part9(a) | £ I

PART 9(b): ASSETS HELD IN THE REPUBLIC IN TERMS OF REGULATION 30 IN CONJUNCTION WITH ANNEXURE B TO
THE REGULATIONS
Person/company/institution responsible for the
e investment management
Name of the person/company/institution managing Managed on behalf Managed by the
the investments g g y Total
of the scheme scheme
R R R
821| Managed by the scheme | | - o o |
9.2.2Total net assets per Regulation 30 0 0
i

&) scheme :(MMED) Financial Year :(2008) 8 @ Internet

B @~ %55 25

This part should be completed per person/company/institution managing the
investments of the scheme, whether it is managed on behalf of the scheme or by
the scheme itself.

Important to note that only FAIS registered entities are allowed to manage
investments on behalf of a medical scheme.

Please refer to the Financial Services Board’s website (www.fsb.co.za) for more
details on registered Financial Service Providers. Schemes are also referred to
the list of insurers registered in the Republic as at 31 December that is published
on our website.

The total net assets per Regulation 30 in Part 9(b) must agree with the total net
assets per Regulation 30 in Part 9(a).
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PART 10 MINIMUM ACCUMULATED FUNDS TO BE MAINTAINED

Part 10.1 Cumulative Net Gain on Re-measurement of Properties and
Investments

7~ Statutory Returns Portal - CMS Annual Sectian - Windows Internet Explorer
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PART 10: MININUM ACCUMULATED FUNDS TO BE MAINTAINED BY A MEDICAL SCHEME IN TERMS OF REGULATION 23

PART 10,%: CUMULATIVE NET GAINS ON RE MEASUREMENT OF PROPERTIES AND INVESTMENTS
THROUGH THE INCOME STATEMENT

! Balance at beginnng of penod
. Unreslisad ganaiogges) on re-measurement 10 ar viue of financial mstruments and imestmeant
propates included n the mcoms sstement

ImpaEmant lossas and revarsal of mpament losses on ievalzation of mestments and proparty . plarmt
and equipment inchaded in the income statameont

« Cumuathe net gain on revalustion of imestmants and propeay, plant and equipmant inckaded In the
income statement

' Censolidation results
wte [ Cther (spaaity) |

included in the income statement

Part 10.1 is only applicable to those kind of investments, where it is/was the
scheme’s accounting policy to take any unrealised gains/(losses) on the re-
measurement of investments to the income statement (accumulated funds); as
all other unrealised gains will be accommodated in the revaluation reserves in
part 7.2 and part 7.3 (and as part of the statement of other comprehensive
income). Any consolidated results are also included in this part, in order to
ensure that the solvency calculation is based on scheme-only results.

Part 10.1 starts with the net gains/ (losses) on the re-measurement of
properties and investments to fair value, which were previously included in
accumulated funds. This balance at the beginning of the year (10.1.1) pulls
automatically through from the scheme’s previous year’s annual return.

Part 10.1 continues to extract all the net unrealised gains/ (losses) included in
the current year’s income statement.
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The unrealised gains/ (losses) on revaluation of investments and property, plant
and equipment included in the income statement in part 10.1.2 pulls
automatically through from part 4.20.5 (unrealised gains/ (losses) on
revaluation of investment property), and part 4.20.6 (unrealised gains/ (losses)
on revaluation of investments carried at fair value through the income
statement) as well as part 7.1.3.2 (due to re-measurement of investments and
property, plant and equipment).

Part 10.1.2 summarise the total gross unrealised gains/ (losses) in the current
year’s accumulated funds.

However, to ensure that only the net unrealised gains/ (losses) are deducted
from the solvency ratio, the scheme should capture any permanent impairment
losses and reversal of impairment losses on revaluation of investments and
property, plant and equipment included in the income statement in part 10.1.3.
This amount should be captured as a negative amount, to ensure that it is
deducted from the gross unrealised gains.

Furthermore, the scheme should deduct all realised portions of any unrealised
gains/(losses), which were previously included in the accumulated funds
(income statement), in part 10.1.4; this will ensure that only the net unrealised
gain/(loss) is deducted from the solvency calculation.

The scheme’s consolidated results are excluded in line 10.1.5 (automatic pull
through from line 6.22).

A detailed description of any transaction included in part 10.1.5 should be

provided; as this will have a direct impact on the solvency calculation of the
scheme at year-end.
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Part 10.2 Solvency Ratio

-2 Statutory Returns Portal - CMS Annual Section - Microsoft Internet Explorer
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1023 | Less: Funds set aside for specific purposes {139,100,000) s
1024 _Lem:_CumuIatwe net gains on revaluation of investments and property, plant and equipment included (124 076 495)

in the income staterment

1025 |Less: Specific assets encumbered for third party liabilities 0

1m0z6  |Less: Minority interest 0

1027 | Add: Sub-ordinated loan as approved by the Council 0

10.22 Total net assets 4 77519 M3

R

1wz8 TOTAL NET ASSETS 4778519213

10210 |GROSS CONTRIBUTIONS 0

10z11 SOLVENCY RATIO 0.0a %
Please indicate the reasons for not meeting the 25% statutory solvency: Click here

How many days were the solvency less than 25%7 = 80 days *
When was/will the business plan be submitted to the Council for Medical Schemes (in terms of section 35 (11) and

Regulation 29{4})? Vv w
< ¥
@'] Scheme ({MMED) Financial Year :{2008) ‘-J Local intranet

— — . —
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Accumulated funds in terms of Regulation 29

Accumulated funds represent the net asset value of the scheme excluding funds
set-aside for specific purposes, unrealised non-distributable reserves and
encumbered assets. Therefore, the total members’ funds in 10.2.1 pulls
automatically through from part 5.2.1 of the return.

Unrealised non-distributable reserves

Both the revaluation reserve for investments (part 7.2) as well as the revaluation
reserve for property, plant and equipment (part 7.3) should be deducted from
the total members’ funds for solvency purposes; to ensure that unrealised non-
distributable reserves are excluded.

Therefore, part 10.2.2 automatically pulls through from (part 5.2.1.2 (revaluation

reserve for investments) plus part 5.2.1.3 (revaluation reserve for property, plant
and equipment)).
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Funds set aside for specific purposes

All funds set aside for future claims, whatever they are called, should be included
in accumulated funds. This has the effect of looking at the nature of the fund,
rather than the name.

However, funds “set aside for specific non-claims purposes” should be excluded
from accumulated funds.

It is therefore recommended that schemes classify their reserves properly
keeping in mind the Regulation 29 prescriptions.

Part 10.2.3 pulls automatically through from part 5.2.1.4 (reserves set aside for
specific purposes).

Cumulative net gains on revaluation of investments and property, plant and
equipment included in the income statement

Part 10.2.4 automatically pulls through from part 10.1.6; should part 10.1.6 be
an unrealised gain. Where part 10.1 resulted in a net cumulative unrealised loss,
it is ignored and not pulled through to part 10.2; as net unrealised losses are not
added to accumulated funds to calculate solvency.

However, in some instances it was noted that a scheme’s accounting policy
states that for some investments the unrealised gains/ (losses) on the re-
measurement of that investment are taken to the income statement (i.e.
investment property), and for its other investments the unrealised gain/ (loss) on
the re-measurement of that investment to fair value are taken to a revaluation
reserve (i.e. available-for-sale investments).

Therefore, to ensure that only the net unrealised gains are deducted from
solvency, the formula in part 10.2.4 also determines whether the scheme had
any revaluation reserves in part 10.2.2. Where a scheme had a positive
revaluation reserve (hence an unrealised gain) in the statement of financial
position, as well as an unrealised loss in part 10.1.6, the formula in part 10.2.4
will add back the unrealised loss in part 10.1.6, limited to the revaluation reserve
amount in part 10.2.2. This will ensure that only unrealised gains are deducted
from the solvency ratio, and that no unrealised losses are added to the solvency
ratio.

Important to note that, where a scheme had a revaluation reserve (unrealised

gain) in part 10.2.2 as well as a cumulative net unrealised gain in part 10.1.6 the
full unrealised gain will pull through to part 10.2.4.
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Encumbered assets

Section 35(4) of the Act states: "A medical scheme shall not be deemed to hold
an asset for the purposes of this Act to the extent that such asset is
encumbered”. In addition, section 35(6) (c¢) states that a medical scheme shall
not directly or indirectly borrow money without the prior approval of the Council
or subject to such directives as the Council may issue.

Therefore, where a specific asset is encumbered in respect of obligations
between other persons (third party liability), there is a risk of loss to the scheme.
For example, a cession of share certificates or insurance policy as collateral for a
third party loan. In such a case, the liability will be in the third party’s books.
Such encumbered assets should be deducted from the accumulated funds.
Should other variants of encumbrances present themselves to medical schemes,
the underlying principles, including risk of loss and location of liability, should be
considered. The final effect should not be an iniquitous position for the scheme.

However, where an encumbered asset is in respect of a liability that is in the
scheme’s statement of financial position, the encumbered assets should not be
deducted from accumulated funds. This would be the case, for instance, in a
finance lease or instalment sale agreement where computer equipment has been
purchased. If the encumbered assets were to be deducted, the net effect would
be a net liability, which is tantamount to double accounting.

The amount in line 10.2.5 pulls automatically through from part 4.25.2 in respect
of total encumbered assets and total suretyships.

Minority interest

Only scheme-specific funds are taken into account in the solvency calculation.
Minority interests in consolidated parties are therefore deducted from the total
members’ funds per statement of financial position. The amount in line 10.2.6
automatically pulls through from line 5.2.1.6 (minority interest).

Subordinated loans

The scheme should only add a subordinated loan in part 10.2.7 if Council has
approved the subordinated loan, and gave approval that the specific loan can be
treated as equity.

Annualised gross contributions

It should be noted that the gross annual contributions includes the annual
contributions to members’ savings accounts. Hence, the annualised gross
contributions in part 10.2.10 pulls automatically through from part 6.1 of the
return.
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Where a scheme did not meet the required minimum solvency level of 25%, as
set out in Regulation 29, they should complete the reason box at the bottom of
part 10.2; indicating the reasons for not meeting the 25% solvency level, how
many days the solvency level was below 25%, and whether a business plan was
submitted to Council in terms of section 35(11) and Regulation 29(4)).

PART 11 REPORTING BY THE AUDITORS IN TERMS OF SECTIONS
36, 37 & 39 OF THE ACT

Please note that these reports need to be amended by the auditor, printed on
the auditor’s letterhead and signed by the auditor.

Part 11(a) — Auditor’s report

- Statutory Returns Portal - CMS Annual Sectian - Windows Internet Explorer |8 X
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Fle Ed Vew Foartes Todh  Help

o Feortes 0 8 = B FreeHotnal @ -

£ Sutitory Caburrs Poetd - NS Reviel Sectien &0 T am o Pagee Saleye Toke @

J‘k_ Council A statutery body, established by S Partiament of South Arica to
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Pan i1 A
15A 800 Audit Report in terms of Sections 36, 37 and 3% on Parts 4 to 10 of the Annual Statutory Return
REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR OF MMED TO THE REGISTRAR OF MEDICAL SCHEMES ON PARTS 4 TO 10
OF THE ANNUAL STATUTORY RETURAN AS REQUIRED BY SECTIONS 36, 37 AND 39 OF THE MEDICAL SCHEMES ACT,
ACT 131 OF 1958

We have aodited Parts 4 to 10 of the annual statutory setum (the Retum) of MMED (the Scheme) for the year ended 31
December 2009 compnsng nformation from the annua inancal statements. preparsd in accordance with Intemational Financeat
Reportng Standseds. and additionsd histoncal Snancisd information extracted from the underdyng Sccounting reconds of the
Scherme for the putpase of reporting to the Registrar of Medical Schemes (the Regmtrar) as requred by Sections 35, 37 and 39
of the Medical Schames Act No. 131 of 1998 (the Act) whether Parts 4 to 10 of the Retum have been prepared in all matenal
!ro;p'.cx'. n accoedancs with the provisons of tha Azt refated Ragulations, the Guidance Manua for the compietion of the Retum
| and the appicatse Croutars I9sued by the Council for Madical Schamas (Ihe Act and Telated Reguistons)

| Trusiess” Responsibility for the Remmn

The tustees are responsible for the preparation of Parts £ 1o 10 of the Retum from the annual financial statements and

nformation comained n the underlying sccounting recards of the Schema and for such mtemal control as thay determne 15
NCASSaY 1o ensars Parts 4 to 10 of the Retum i prepamd in accordance with the Act and related Reguistions and & ¥es Yom o2

istart S BE W BBO Ben - ™o

This part is a normal audit report, where the auditor signs off on parts 4 to 10
of the annual return. Auditors can also refer to our website for the guideline
containing this report.

It should be noted that this report should be amended and printed on the
auditor’s letterhead; and signed.
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Part 11(b) — Limited assurance report
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ISAE 3000 Limited Assurance Report in terms of Section 36 of the Act - Compliance

SCHEMES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENT S OF SECTIONS 36(5) AND 36{8) OF THE MEDICAL SCHEMES ACT

We have performed owr assurance engagement in accordance with the requrements of Sections 35(5) and 358) of the Medical

Schames Act Na 131 of 1998 (the Act) m order to prowide the Registrar of Medical Schames (the Regestrar) with loted
3zUrance regardng compliance by MMED (the Scheme) vath the Sections of the Act and related Regulations speciied below

Section 245) andior Raguiation 2 (1))} and'or sections 333} and 44(3)(b} 35 spplicabls, redating to the fumishng of
fnancis Quarsntess

Section 26(1)(c) relating 10 the establishment of a bank sccount under the scheme's drect control

Sections 26{4) relating to the restnctian of payments msade from the scheme's hank account. and 26(5) relating to the
prohitehian on any dracsnd. Tebate or boms payment by a Schame

Section 26{7) redating 10 tha penod withe whch 3l subscrghons of Contributions ane to b pad dirctly 10 tha Scheme
Section 26{11) refating to the prohitxtion on & ragesterad medical Scheme from camying on any other business,
Section 37{4)(d) relating to disciosures in the arnual fmancial statements in respect of benefit options ofiered. read

This part contains the agreed upon procedure report to be signed off by the
auditor. Auditors can also refer to our website for the guideline containing this
report.

This part requires the auditor to report on certain non-compliance matters with
regards to the Medical Schemes Act 131 of 1998, which were noted during the
performance of their normal audit procedures.

The auditor should ensure that all the necessary tests are performed during the
course of the audit, to be able to sign off on this report.

It is also very important that the auditor specifies all the exceptions noted.
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PRINT REQUEST FOR RETURN
To access the print options available, the user should click on the “print” option
available on the task bar. The following screen will appear:

B AnnualPrint - Microsoft Internet Explorer

Film  Edi  Yiew  Favorites  Tools  Help iy
= A 0 3 a5
Q Back = 3 |jtj | :'1 ] . ! Search 5. Favorltes E? T g (] - I tﬂ ‘:‘i
Address |¢:I htkp; fkoketsom/Returns aonuslPrint, aspz "'"| =] Links **
SChamas. ~

The "Frint validation Pules" option will enable youw to generate validation rules that can be used for
preparation pUrposes,

Tha "Frint Pull Thrus" option will enable you to generate pull thrus document that can be used for preparation
PUrpOSES.,

The "Frint Blank Return” option will enable you to generate an empty document that can be used for
preparation purposas,

The "Frint Return for Auditors" option will enable you to give an interim document to the Auditors for kis ar
her wverification,
Please take note that:
s The system will check all validation rules when the "Print Return for Auditars” option has been
activated before generating the return in Microsoft Wword,
= The generation of a Microsoft Word document takes approximatley 30 minutes after which it will be
mailed to you,
= MS Word must be installed on your machine,

Please select a printing option
[:] Frint “alidation Rules

Print Pull Thrus

Frint Return for Auditors

L)
D Frint a Blank Return
]

-'ﬂ "*J Local intrarst

| m 3 Micrasaft.., = | @ Exemption | 'ﬂﬂ 2005 annual ... 7 4 Internst .., - Sl e @E@ AM

This page explains in detail the different print options available to the user as
well as the procedures to be followed.

Hence, the user has the following print options:

e Print validation rules: A list of all the validation rules applicable to that
specific year'’s statutory return will be e-mailed to the user.

e Print pull throughs: A list of all the pull throughs applicable for that specific
year’s statutory return will be e-mailed to the user.

e Print a blank return: A blank word document for that specific year’s statutory
return will be e-mailed to the user.

e Print return for auditors: A draft word document, which contains all the
information currently captured on the return, will be e-mailed to the user.

It should be noted that all print requests are sent to the Office’s generators,
which are processed on a first come first serve basis. Hence, all requests are
queued at the generators to be processed. Please note that it takes
approximately 30 minutes for an annual statutory return word document to be
generated.
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Therefore, should you be third in the queue, you will only receive your word
document (whether it is a final or draft copy) in an hour and a half’s time.

Also important to note that print requests will be e-mailed to the user as well as
to the Principal Officer, Chairperson and Trustee signature. The data captured in
part 1.1 of the return will be used to obtain the e-mail addresses of the relevant
people.

VALIDATION OF RETURN
To validate a return, please click on the ‘validate’ option on the task bar. The
following screen will appear:

2 AnnualValidate - Microsoft Internet Explorer

Flle Edit View Favorites Tools Help -/
0 Back - 7 [’:] [;] ™) p i ! Smarch ' Favorites 6—‘* v R Al o= w| - | ﬁ i“
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-Wf)'.k- CI)U nL‘iI A statutory hody, established by the Parliament of South Africa ta
.r

| Statutory Return | Print | Validate | Submit | Halp | LogOut

You have chosen to validate your return, By clicking on the Validate Button below, your request will be forwarded to Council
for Medical Schemes and queued for processing Once processed, the results will be E-Mailed to you

Flease note that your return will be locked temporarily during this process to prevent a possible mismatch of figures If you

perfarmed a final submit and validation is successful, your return will be automatically rolled over to the next perind and your

Final word Generated Document E-Mailed to you. If not successful ar if you only performed a validation request, your return
will be automatically unlocked on the current period to allow for changes to be made,

Click on the Validate button below to pracead

Validate

@) 4 Lacal intranet
7| W 3 Microsolt.,. | @& Exemption [ 1) 2005 annual .. £ 4 Internet .~ @ S v @iE1AM
>

This page explains in detail the validation process. It should be noted that all
validation requests are sent to the Office’s generators, which are processed on a
first come first serve basis. Hence, all requests are queued at the generators to
be processed. Please note that it takes approximately 5 minutes to validate an
annual statutory return. Therefore, should you be third in the queue, you will
only receive your validation results via e-mail in 15 minutes’ time.

After clicking on the validate button the following screen appears, which only
explains the validation process further. The user should click on OK.
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_ulmp IM-lmnlulurnpluuhnnw\!qu“lqanum.,nm Microsolt lnteenut Explover

OH-:I«. > &9 |)<’] ‘m _-] o Smarch ‘“A\'F-vorlt-- &4 = Rl ". =] - J ":i ‘2‘

Addreae | W8] heep i floketsomfreturnstest/annualvalidateResults, aspx - | Ga Lirihas

Your request For validation of your return has been successfully submitted to aur
systamn and v walting In the queus to be processed, The results will be E-Malled ta you
shartly, Please note that your return will remain locked until the validation process has
bomn completed to prevent s possibles mismatch of Figures. Click on the OK button below,
You will be logged out of Lthis return,

Ok

@l . | C S Local Intranet

8 0 Microsolt, - | W Exemption Uk 2006 annual |, 3 Internet .. - NN - 904 AM

It should be noted that the user will not be able to access the online statutory
return, whilst the return is in the queue to be validated. The following screen
will appear, if the user tries to access the online statutory return, whilst the
return is busy validating.

R validationLockOut - Microsoft Internet Lxplorer r:”ﬁ‘-lm‘l
Pl edit View FMavaorites Tools Halp

Otiad- - &9 (] |&] @0 | SO search <LiFavorites €0 LA~ faa wl - [ B S

| ‘ L»._] hittgas £ ol uLn-umI'uluvnaLesL/VulldaUunLu(luul auprx ~ | Go Ll »
e
Council A statutory body, astablished by the p-ruam-nt“or lnuth Avica to
O For Medical Schemes rnvld- supsrvision over Medical

Your veturn has been temporarvily locked due to validation.You will receive an E-mail shovtly notl"zln‘? you of the
valtdation results. Once you have received the E - Mall your return will have been unlocke

&'J Done w2 Local intranet
B 5 Microsort, . = | B Exemption Ll 2005 acnual o )V Intmroek . o« @RGSR WSS AM

SUBMISSION OF RETURN

When the return has been completed in its entirety, the auditors and the board
of trustees had approved the draft word document and all validation rules have
successfully passed, the user can submit the return, which will ensure that a final
word document is e-mailed to the scheme.
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The user should use the ‘submit’ option on the task bar, to submit the return.
The following screen will appear:

3 AnnualSubmit - Microsoft Internet Explorer

File Edit Wiew Favorites  Tools  Help ﬁ'
b — i ;
- Y \ ] e ) 3. 1 - s @
@ Back > |ﬂ @ | - Search 7. Faverites Q‘} = _ﬁ] _J i ! &
address | ] http:jfkoketsom(Retums/Annualsubmit. aspx v| Go | Links ®

Contact Us Statuto teturn | Print | Walidate | Submit | Help | Logout

‘fou are about to electronically submit your return to the Council for Medical Schemes.
Please take naote that:

o Your return should have been checked and validated by the Principal officer of the Scheme. In the event that this has
not occured, click on the print button for a "Print for Principal Officer” document that should be checked by him or her.

o This return will be locked. Should any emergency situation occur, please contact the Financial Analyst assigned to this
scheme.

e For your Reference your Financial Analyst is Administrator Administrator
Please utilize the "Contact Us" button above to communicate with your Financial Analyst. Please be advised to the
print document received after submission of the electronic return, obtain the necessary signatories and submit it to the
Council for Medical Schermes. The following signed documentation must be physically subrmitted:

Two hard copies of the 2005 annual statutory return — with the watermark “Final for Signature MDD,

Two sets of the 2005 audited financial staternents.

Board of Trustees’ Report,

The auditor's management report to the board of trustees on the 2005 audit findings.

Detailed investment schedules including & breakdown of all the underlving assets per institution. Please also refer

to circular 7 of 2005 in this regard.

Schemes are advised that in terms of section 37 of the Medical Schemes Act, Mo 131 of 1998 all documentation must

be furnished to this office by no later than 30 April

o]

LR o B R o

Any person who fails to furnish the Registrar with the prescribed documentation as required per section 37 of the Act,
within the specified period shall be liable to a penalty of R1000.00 for every dav. which the failure continues ner section

&] Dare & Local intranet

= _
14 start /&) & 7 [@amic.. - Z2me. - EaMic.. - @m2wi. ~| 33 Mc. -
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The user should now click on the ‘Submit Return’ button at the bottom of the
page. The following screen will appear:

OBack M - | |ﬂ @ ;\J /.._\JSearch ‘glf'\'{Favorites @} - u,; (2] - _J ﬁ fi

Address |:Ej hittp: fikaket som returnstestfdnnualy alidateResults, aspx?submit=ak v| Go Links *

- [3]x]

:.r

Microsoft Internet Explorer E|

Your request For a final submit in respect of the current Financial Year and the validation

! 5 thereof has been successfully submitted to our systems and is waiting in the queus to
be processed. The results will be E-Mailed to wou shortly, Please note that wour reburn
will remain locked until the validation process has been completed to prevent a possible
mismakch of figures, IF walidation is successful vour request will automatically be
forwarded For the generating of a Wword Document and it will also be E-Mailed ko wou.
Should the walidation be successful and your Word Document be generated, your return
will be rolled over automatically to the next financial period, Should the validation
howewver Fail, vou will receive a notice through your E-Mail ta that effect and the current
period will be unlocked. Click on the OK button below. *You will be logged out of this
return bemporarily.

@1 :] ‘-3 Local inkranet

— - |
f.' start 3 g 7 '@ 3 Microsoft.., = | @% Exemption [ oY 2005 annual ... 7% 3 Inkernet ... - & )7'?@ L0149 M
L

The user should now only click on the OK button.

Important to note that when the return has been submitted it will automatically
be sent to the validation generators, to ensure that the final return has
successfully validated. If all the validation rules passed successfully, the system
will automatically send the return to the word document generator, where it will
be queued for processing of the final word document.

Again, as stated under the print function, all print requests are sent to the
Office’s generators, which are processed on a first come first serve basis. Hence,
all requests are queued at the generators to be processed. Please note that it
takes approximately 30 minutes for an annual statutory return word document to
be generated. Therefore, should you be third in the queue, you will only receive
your word document (whether it is a final or draft copy) in an hour and a half’s
time.

It should also be noted that after the return has been submitted, it will be locked
and the user will not be able to make any further adjustments to the return.
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Hence, before the user does a final submission of the return, he or she should
ensure that both the board of trustees and auditors are in agreement that no
further changes are required to the online statutory return.

HELP FUNCTION
This document will be available from the ‘Help’ function on the task bar.

LOG OUT FUNCTION
As soon as the user presses the “Log out” button on the task bar, it will go back
to the login screen:

2 Login to the Statutory Returns Portal - Microsoft Internet Explorer

File Edit View Favorites Tools Help ,',"
L] — n T -

2 v )\ | | N\ . | ” A D \ . | 24
@ Back 2, ‘ﬂ \ﬂ 0 | - ! Search y g Favorites {-::, =2 &2 ﬁ] - ﬁ i &
Address }g‘] http://koketsomjreturnstest/login.aspx v ' Go Links
I A

_A\ -

C N COU n(‘,ll A statutory body, established by the Parliament of South Africa to
0 provide supervision over Medical Schemes.

Wr/_ For Medical Schemes

Home | Contact Us | Site Map

Welcome to the Statutory Returns Portal

About Us ¥
Consumer Education ¥ @ Please Log In
Publications ¥

User Narme ‘
Portals ¥ >

Password i ‘
Task Team Sites ¥ submit p | reset p |
Contact Us \2 Mot a Member Yet? Register Here Forgot your Password?Click Here

® Legal information | Privacy Policy Statement
@ Council for Medical Schermes
bt
&) %4 Local intranet

- ; .
) ¢ > 4 Microsoft.., ~| @ Exemption | 3§ 2005 annual ... 2 3 Internet ...~ & 580 10:28 AW
y
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